CELEBRATING OVER



HE CITY RECOR

Official Journal of The City of New York

VOLUME CLII NUMBER 231

THURSDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2025

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Borough President - Queens 6241
City Planning Commission 6242
Comptroller
Board of Education Retirement System . 6242
Housing Authority 6242
Independent Budget Office 6243
Landmarks Preservation Commission 6243
Teachers' Retirement System 6244
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services 6246
Police Department 6247
PROCUREMENT
Aging

	Correction
TABLE OF CONTENTS	Health and Mental Hygiene 6257
TABLE OF CONTENTS	Law Department 6257
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS	Parks and Recreation
	Police Department 6258
Borough President - Queens 6241	Transportation
City Planning Commission 6242	Youth and Community Development 6259
Comptroller	Todan and community Beveropment c2cc
Board of Education Retirement System . 6242	CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS
Housing Authority 6242	Environmental Protection 6259
Independent Budget Office 6243	Parks and Recreation
Landmarks Preservation Commission 6243	Police Department 6259
Teachers' Retirement System 6244	AGENCY RULES
Transportation	Buildings
PROPERTY DISPOSITION	Sanitation 6265
Citywide Administrative Services 6246	SPECIAL MATERIALS
Police Department 6247	Office of Collective Bargaining 6266
PROCUREMENT	Mayor's Office of Contract Services 6267
	Changes in Personnel 6270
Aging	
Buildings 6257	LATE NOTICE
Citywide Administrative Services 6257	District Attorney - Kings County 6272

THE CITY RECORD

ERIC L. ADAMS

Mayor

Price: \$4.00

LOUIS A. MOLINA Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 yearly

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, Room 2170, New York, NY 10007-1602, (212) 386-0055, cityrecord@dcas.nyc.gov

Visit The City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in The City Record.

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Virtual Public Hearing will be held by the Borough President of Queens, Donovan Richards, on Thursday, December 11, 2025 starting at 9:30 A.M. The public hearing will be virtually streamed live at https://www.youtube.com/@queensbp and held in-person in the Borough President Conference Room located at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

Those who wish to testify virtually may preregister for speaking time by visiting https://www.queensbp.nyc.gov/ and submitting your contact information through the Zoom pre-registration link. After pre-registering, you will receive a Zoom confirmation e-mail with instructions on how to participate in the virtual public hearing Preregistration for speaking time can also be arranged by calling (718) 286-2922 between 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. prior to the date of the hearing. Members of the public may also attend the hearing at the above address and publicly testify in the Conference Room.

Written testimony is welcome from those who are unable to testify virtually. All written testimony must be received by 5:00 P.M. on

Thursday, December 11, 2025 and may be submitted by e-mail to planning2@queensbp.nyc.gov or by conventional mail sent to the Office of the Queens Borough President at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Room 226, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

PLEASE NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters and/or ADA Accessibility Accommodations should contact the Borough President's Office at (718) 286-2860 or email planning2@queensbp.nyc. gov no later than THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING

The Public Hearing will include the following item(s):

CD 7 - ULURP #250323 MMQ - IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York City Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Whitestone Expressway; and
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby:

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 7, Borough of Queens, in accordance with Map No. 5055 dated September 30, 2025, and signed by the Borough President.

CD 7 - ULURP #250324 PCQ - IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for acquisition of property located at 131-33 Avery Avenue (Block 5066, Lot 622) and a traffic median bounded by 32nd Avenue, College Point Boulevard, and Whitestone Expressway Access Road, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, and for site selection of such property for two combined sewer overflow (CSO) disinfection facilities.

Accessibility questions: Vicky Garvey at ViGarvey@queensbp.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 8, 2025, 12:00 P.M.



◆ d4-11

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

The City Planning Commission will hold a public hearing accessible both in-person and remotely via the teleconferencing application Zoom, at 10:00 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, on Wednesday, December 17, 2025, regarding the calendar items listed below. The public hearing will be held in person in the NYC City Planning Commission Hearing Room, Lower Concourse, 120 Broadway, New York, NY. Anyone attending the meeting in-person is encouraged to wear a mask.

The meeting will be live streamed through Department of City Planning's (DCP's) website and accessible from the following webpage, which contains specific instructions on how to observe and participate, as well as materials relating to the meeting: https://www.nyc.gov/ content/planning/pages/calendar.

Members of the public attending remotely should observe the meeting through DCP's website. Testimony can be provided verbally by joining the meeting using either Zoom or by calling the following number and entering the information listed below:

877 853 5247 US Toll-free

888 788 0099 US Toll-free

253 215 8782 US Toll Number

213 338 8477 US Toll Number

Meeting ID: 618 237 7396

[Press # to skip the Participation ID]

To provide verbal testimony via Zoom please follow the instructions available through the above webpage (link above).

Written comments will also be accepted until 11:59 P.M., one week before the date of the vote. Please use the CPC Comments form that is accessible through the above webpage.

Please inform the Department of City Planning if you need a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, in order to participate in the meeting. The submission of testimony, verbal or written, in a language other than English, will be accepted, and real time interpretation services will be provided based on available resources. Requests for a reasonable accommodation or foreign language assistance during the meeting should be emailed to [AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov] or made by calling (212) 720-3366. Requests must be submitted at least five business days before the meeting.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 1 32ND STREET DEMAPPING

C 250068 MMQ CD₁ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Grace Evangelical Lutheran Church of Long Island City pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter for an amendment to the City Map involving

- the elimination of a portion of 32nd Street between 21st 1) Avenue and Ditmars Boulevard; and
- 2) the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby:

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 1, Borough of Queens, accordance with Map No. 5046 dated July 17, 2025, and signed by the Borough President.

Nos. 2 and 3 FLUSHING CREEK CSO DISINFECTION FACILITIES

C 250324 PCQ IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services and the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for acquisition of property located at 131-33 Avery Avenue (Block 5066, Lot 622) and a traffic median bounded by 32nd Avenue, College Point Boulevard, and Whitestone Expressway Access Road, Borough of Queens, Community District 7, and for site selection of such property for two combined sewer overflow (CSO) disinfection facilities.

No. 3

CD 7 C 250323MMQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by New York City Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Whitestone Expressway; and;
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 7, Borough of Queens, in accordance with Map No. 5055 dated September 30, 2025, and signed by the Borough President.

Sara Avila, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3366

Accessibility questions: AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov; (212) 720-3366, by: Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:00 P.M.

௹ௐ௺cc

d3-17

COMPTROLLER

■ MEETING

The City of New York Audit Committee Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 9:30 A.M. at 1 Centre Street, Room 1005 North. The meeting will be open to the General Public.

d3-10

BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held in-person at our 55 Water Street office, 50th Floor on Wednesday, December 11, 2025 from 4:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BERS Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

d3-11

HOUSING AUTHORITY

■ MEETING

The next Audit & Finance Committee Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Tuesday, December 16, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, New York. Copies of the Agenda will be available on NYCHA's Website or may be picked up at the Department of Internal Audit and Assessment at 90 Church Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY, no earlier than twenty-four (24) hours before the upcoming Audit & Finance Committee Meeting. Copies of the draft Minutes are available on this web page or can be picked up at the Department of Internal Audit and Assessment no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on Tuesday, two weeks after the Audit & Finance Committee Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/audit-committeemeetings.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the

The meeting will be streamed live on YouTube Channel and on NYCHA's Website, at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/auditcommittee-meetings.page for public access.

The meeting is open to the public. For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Committee Meeting. Comments are limited to the items on the agenda.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comments in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Audit & Finance Committee Meeting should contact the Department of Internal Audit and Assessment by phone at (212) 306-3441 or by e-mail at audit@nycha.nyc.gov, no later than Tuesday, December 9, 2025 at 5:00 P.M.

For additional information regarding the Audit & Finance Committee Meeting, please visit NYCHA's Website, contact by phone, at (212) 306-3441, or by email, at audit@nycha.nyc.gov.

Accessibility questions: Kenichi Mitchell (212) 306-3441, by: Tuesday, December 9, 2025, 5:00 P.M.



d3-16

The next Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority is scheduled for Wednesday, December 17, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. in the Ceremonial Room on the 5th Floor of 90 Church Street, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted).

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's website at https:// $www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page\ or\ may\ be\ picked$ up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary at 90 Church Street, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10007, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Draft Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/ board-meetings.page or may be picked up at the Office of the Corporate Secretary no earlier than 3:00 P.M. on the Tuesday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at https://www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page to the extent practicable, at a reasonable time before the meeting.

The meeting is open to the public. Pre-registration, at least 45 minutes before the scheduled Board Meeting, is required by all speakers. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar. Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted by law for public comment, whichever occurs first.

The meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/nycha and NYCHA's website at https://www. nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page.

Any person requiring a reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the Board Meeting, should contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone at (212) 306-6088 or by e-mail at corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov no later than Wednesday, December 10, 2025 by 5:00 P.M.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website at https:// www.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-meetings.page or contact the Office of the Corporate Secretary at (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: (212) 306-6088, by: Wednesday, December 10, 2025, 5:00 P.M.



◆ d4-17

INDEPENDENT BUDGET OFFICE

■ MEETING

The IBO's Advisory Committee meets every quarter to discuss the city's fiscal conditions. The next meeting will take place on December 17, 2025 at 8:30 A.M. Selected IBO staff also present on recent research and discuss and briefings by IBO staff. Agenda will be posted closer to the date. To request the Zoom link to this meeting, contact info@ibo.nyc.gov.

Accessibility questions: Yolanda Rodriguez, ylrodriguez@ibo.nyc.gov, by: Friday, December 5, 2025, 4:00 P.M.



→ d4-17

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 9, 2025 at 9:30 A.M., a public hearing will be held in the public hearing room at 253 Broadway, 2nd Floor, Borough of Manhattan, with respect to the following properties, and then followed by a public meeting. Participation by video conference may be available as well. Please check the hearing page on LPC's website (https://www.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for undated hearing nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page) for updated hearing information. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. An overflow room is located outside of the primary doors of the public hearing room. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact Elizabeth Le, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Associate, at ele@lpc.nyc.gov or (212) 602-7254 no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Members of the public not attending in person can observe the meeting on LPC's YouTube channel at www.youtube.com/nyclpc and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, on the Monday before the public hearing.

144 Greenpoint Avenue - Greenpoint Historic District LPC-26-01803 - Block 2563 - Lot 37 - Zoning: C4-3A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An altered commercial building originally built in 1898. Application is to demolish the building and construct a new building.

330 Clermont Avenue - Fort Greene Historic District LPC-26-01578 - Block 2104 - Lot 55 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

One of a pair of French Second Empire style houses built c. 1865, later altered. Application is to construct a rear yard addition.

68 West 119th Street - Mount Morris Park Historic District LPC-25-05076 - Block 1717 - Lot 62 - Zoning: R7-2 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An empty lot, formerly two rowhouses built in 1894 and demolished in 2023. Application is to construct a new building.

102 Greene Street - SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District LPC-25-09456 - Block 499 - Lot 6 - Zoning: M1-5/R7X, SNX CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A store and loft building designed by Henry Fernbach, built in 1880-81, and altered in 1941. Application is to legalize the removal of vault light

440 West 21st Street (Aka 402-444 West 21st Street), and 180 10th Avenue (Aka 444-450 West 21st Street) -Chelsea Historic District

LPC-26-03892 - Block 718 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R7B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An ensemble of English Collegiate Gothic style buildings around a close designed primarily by Charles Coolidge Haight and built largely between 1881-1902. Application is to create a main entrance by replacing the West 21st Street gate and modifying the alleyway; install signage throughout the complex; and alter the close by installing paving, a barrier-free access lift an ramps, and light fixtures.

165 West 86th Street - Individual Landmark LPC-26-02776 - Block 1217 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10A, EC-2, C1-5 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style church complex designed by Henry Franklin Kilburn and built in 1889-1890, which incorporated an existing chapel designed by Leopold Eidlitz and built in 1883-1885. Application is to demolish the building, pursuant to Section 25-309(b)(2), on the grounds of hardship.

26-30 West 67th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West **Historic District**

LPC-26-03891 - Block 1119 - Lot 43 - Zoning: C4-7 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style office building designed by Kohn, Pedersen Fox Associates and built 1978-79. Application is to demolish the building and construct a new building.

870 Fifth Avenue - Upper East Side Historic District Extension LPC-26-03234 - Block 1383 - Lot 1 - Zoning: R10; R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style apartment house designed by William I. Hohauser and built in 1948-49. Application is to replace solariums at the penthouse.

53 East 77th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-26-04313 - Block 1392 - Lot 25 - Zoning: C5-1, R8B, MP MISCELLANEOUS - AMENDMENT

A modified neo-Spanish Renaissance style residence altered by Pleasants Pennington in 1926-27, from what was originally a Beaux Arts style residence designed by Henry Rutgers Marshall and built in 1900-01. Application is to amend Certificate of Appropriateness 25-04569 to modify previously approved changes to the front façade and install rooftop mechanical equipment.

n24-d9

TEACHERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ MEETING

Please be advised that the next Board Meeting of the Teachers' Retirement System of the City of New York (TRS) has been scheduled for Thursday, December 18, 2025, at 3:30 P.M.

The meeting will be held at the Teachers' Retirement System, 55 Water Street, 16th Floor, Boardroom, New York, NY 10041. The meeting is open to the public. However, portions of the meeting, where permitted by law, may be held in executive session.

The remote Zoom meeting link, meeting ID, and phone number will be available approximately one hour before the start of the meeting at:

https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard.

Learn how to attend TRS meetings online or in person:

 $https://www.trsnyc.org/memberportal/About-Us/ourRetirementBoard/\\ Attending TRSM eetings.$

◆ d4-18

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held remotely commencing on Wednesday, December 10, 2025 at 11:00 A.M., via the WebEx platform on the following petitions for revocable consent.

WebEx: Meeting Number (access code): 2807 556 9678 Meeting Password: T9nb8qPpvu7

#1 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 195 Broadway Ground Owner LLC to continue to maintain and use a ramp on the north sidewalk of Dey Street, west of Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan. The Proposed revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2294**

For the period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#2 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 767 Third Property Owner LLC to continue to maintain and use lampposts and electrical conduit in front of premises bounded by Third Avenue and East 48th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for -compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1208**

For the period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 - \$900/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#3 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Abraham Buxbaum and Chaya Buxbaum to construct, maintain, and use a snow melt system under the west sidewalk of Franklin Avenue, between Park Avenue and Myrtle Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2687

From the Approval Date by the Mayor to June 30, 2026 - \$2,400/per annum

```
For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $2,466
For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $2,532
For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $2,598
For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $2,664
For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $2,730
For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2031 - $2,796
For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $2,862
For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $2,928
For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $2,994
For the period July 1, 2035 to June 30, 2036 - $3,060
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#4 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Amalgamated Warbasse Houses, Inc to continue to maintain and use conduits and pipes, at three locations under and across West 5th Street, south of West Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 880

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $18,045 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $18,527 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $19,009 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $19,491 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $19,973 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $20,455 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $20,937 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $21,419 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $21,901 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $22,383
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$22,432.92 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#5 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Anne Lucia Christensen, Trustee of the Anne L. Christensen Living Trust dated November 9, 2023 to continue to maintain and use a stoop (the "Structure") on the south sidewalk of East $7^{\rm th}$ Street, between Avenue D and Avenue C, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2031 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1793**

```
For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $513 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $521 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $529 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $537 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $545 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $553 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $561 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2029 - $569 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2029 - $569 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $577 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $585
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#6 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Buckley School in the City of New York has petitioned for consent to continue to maintain and use a ramp, steps and a planted area on the south sidewalk of East 73rd Street, east of Park Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2292

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,549 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,591 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,633 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,675 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,717 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,759 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,801 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,843 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $1,885 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $1,927
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#7 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Chelsea Hotel Owner LLC to continue to maintain and use a ramp on the south sidewalk of West $23^{\rm rd}$ Street, west of Seventh Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2293**

For the period from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 - \$25/per annum

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000, and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#8 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Citigroup Technology, Inc. to continue to maintain and use security bollards on the sidewalks of the site bounded by West Street, Hubert Street, Greenwich Street, and North Moore Street, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for term of Ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1907**

There shall be no compensation required for this Consent in accordance with Title 34 Section 7-04(a)(33) of the Rules of the City of New York.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$227,775 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#9 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Dorchester Heights Condominium Association to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in area on the south sidewalks of Dorchester Road between Flatbush Avenue and East 21^{st} Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1500**

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,367 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,457 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,547 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $3,637 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $3,727 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $3,817 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $3,997 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $3,997 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2034 - $4,087 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $4,177
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$13,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#10 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Duane Owners Inc. to construct, maintain and use an accessible ramp with stairs and platform on the east sidewalk of West Broadway, between Reade and Duane Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the Approval Date by the Mayor and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 2693**

From the approval Date to June 30th, 2036 - \$25/per annum.

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$30,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#11 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing EAHG NOMAD 2 LLC to continue to maintain and use sidewalk lights, together with electrical conduit in the east sidewalk of Madison Avenue, south of East 31st Street and in the south sidewalk of East 31st Street, east of Madison Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1955

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,346 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,382 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,418 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,454 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,490 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,526 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,562 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,598 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $1,634 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $1,670
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#12 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Episcopal Health Services, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a conduit under and across Plainview Avenue, west of Beach 19th Street, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 757

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $3,158 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $3,243 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $3,328 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $3,413 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $3,498 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $3,583 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $3,668 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $3,753 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $3,838 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $3,923
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,900 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#13 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Felix Van de Maele to continue to maintain and use stairs and planted areas on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1934

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $730 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $750 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $770 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $790 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $810 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $830 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $850 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $870 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $890 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $910
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#14 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Macy's Retail Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use planters,

together with electrical conduits and a sidewalk plaque, along the sidewalks of Seventh Avenue, West $34^{\rm th}$ Street and Broadway, and on the west sidewalk of Broadway between West $34^{\rm th}$ and West $35^{\rm th}$ Streets, all in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1429**

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $10,692 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $10,978 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $11,264 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $11,550 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $11,836 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $12,122 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $12,408 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $12,694 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $12,980 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $13,266
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$13,300 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#15 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing, Stoddard Elliot Anthony Sennott to continue to maintain and use a stoop, stairs and planted area (the "Structure"), on the north sidewalk of State Street, east of Smith Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1939**

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $1,464 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $1,504 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $1,544 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $1,584 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $1,624 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $1,664 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $1,704 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $1,744 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $1,784 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $1,824
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,700 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#16 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Zaliv LLC to continue to maintain and use a force main, together with manholes, and a sanitary drain, together with cleanouts under and along Harkness Avenue and Knapp Street, between Plumb 3rd Street and Voorhies Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2035 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 2290

```
For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $16,376 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $16,813 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2029 - $17,250 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $17,687 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $18,124 For the period July 1, 2030 to June 30, 2031 - $18,561 For the period July 1, 2031 to June 30, 2032 - $18,998 For the period July 1, 2032 to June 30, 2033 - $19,435 For the period July 1, 2033 to June 30, 2034 - $19,872 For the period July 1, 2034 to June 30, 2035 - $20,309
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$20,300 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#17 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing 1251 Americas Associates II L.P. and 1221 Avenue Holdings LLC to continue to maintain and use a passageway under and across West 49th Street, west of Avenue of the Americas, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2030 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: R.P. # 1006

```
For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $139,566 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $141,781 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $143,996 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $146,211 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $148,426 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $150,641 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $152,856 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $155,071 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $157,286 For the period July 1, 2029 to June 30, 2030 - $159,501
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$159,500 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

#18 IN THE MATTER OF a proposed revocable consent authorizing Episcopal Health Services, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a bridge over and diagonally across Beach 19th Street, south of Brookhaven Avenue, in the Borough of Queens. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2029 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule: **R.P. # 1141**

```
For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - $16,473 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - $16,735 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - $16,997 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - $17,259 For the period July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2024 - $17,521 For the period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 - $17,783 For the period July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 - $18,045 For the period July 1, 2026 to June 30, 2027 - $18,307 For the period July 1, 2027 to June 30, 2028 - $18,569 For the period July 1, 2028 to June 30, 2029 - $18,831
```

with the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$30,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage, One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) for personal and advertising injury, Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) products/completed operations.

Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) by writing revocableconsents@dot.nyc.gov or by calling (212) 839-6550.

n19-d10

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

The City of New York in partnership with PublicSurplus.com posts online auctions. All auctions are open to the public.

Registration is free and new auctions are added daily. To review auctions or register visit https://publicsurplus.com

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SALE

The City of New York in partnership with GovDeals.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.govdeals.com/en/nyc-dcas-fleet.

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

For help with registration or for general questions, please contact the GovDeals customer support team at 844-704-0367 or osr@govdeals. com.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

■ NOTICE

OFFICIAL NOTICE OF PENDING DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN UNAUTHORIZED TOBACCO, FLAVORED E-CIGARETTE OR FLAVORED E-LIQUID PRODUCTS SEIZED DURING INSPECTIONS BY THE OFFICE OF THE NEW YORK CITY SHERIFF

One or more categories of Unauthorized Products were seized from the commercial establishments listed in the table below on the dates listed in such table. These Unauthorized Products were subject to forfeiture and will be destroyed pursuant to New York City Administrative Code (Admin. Code) §§ 11-4021, 11-4024, 11-4025, or 11-4026, or other applicable provisions of law.

For the purposes of this notice, the term "Unauthorized Product" includes:

- a. Cigarettes or tobacco products subject to a tax established by chapter 13 of title 11 of the Admin. Code for which such tax has not been paid or cigarettes upon which stamps required under such chapter have not been affixed;
- b. Cigarettes and other tobacco products offered for sale by a person who does not possess the required retail or wholesale licenses pursuant to Titles 11, 17 or 20 of the Admin. Code; and
- Any flavored tobacco product, flavored electronic cigarette or flavored e-liquid that is sold, offered for sale or possessed with intent to sell in violation of Chapter 7 of Title 17 of the Admin.

Inquiries relating to such Unauthorized Products should be made to ceuoath@nypd.org or by mail to:

Civil Enforcement Unit - NYPD 375 Pearl Street

Box 39

Invesion

New York, NY 10038

Invoice Date	Invoice #	Owner	Owner Address	
Date	mvoice #	Owner	Owner Address	
08/06/25	6000051041	BUBBLE JUICE INC	87-12 101 AVE, QUEENS NY	
08/06/25	6000051044	ROCKAWAY MARKET CORP	20 ROCKAWAY AVE, BROOKLYN NY	
08/06/25	6000051045	173 DELI GROCERY CORP	173-02 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	
08/07/25	6000051072	G&G ATLANTIC LLC	63-27 ROOSEVELT AVE, QUEENS NY	
08/07/25	6000051074	1 NEYMAR CANDY GROCERY CORP	1175 VYSE AVE, BRONX NY	
08/07/25	6000051075	A.S.A 456 CORP CLOUD CORNER/ DBA CLOUD CORNER	47-03 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY	
08/07/25	6000051078	URBAN FRESH JUICE AND DELI NATURAL CORP	1725 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY	
08/07/25	6000051080	METRO KING DELI CORP	73-02 METROPOLITAN AVE, QUEENS NY	
08/07/25	6000051081	1727 BROADWAY MINI MART CORP	1727 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY	
08/07/25	6000051082	JUICY BUDZ CORPORATION	251 METROPOLITAN AVE, BROOKLYN NY	
08/07/25	6000051083	BRIGGS CANDY & GROCERY INC	2650 BRIGGS AVE, BRONX NY	
08/07/25	6000051084	UTOPIA CONVENIENCE CORP/ DBA MOON ROCK	46-06 UTOPIA PKWY, QUEENS NY	

08/07/25	6000051086	ONE LOVEE DELI CORP	339 GRAHAM AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/08/25	6000051101	CASTLEHILL WHOLESALE AND RETAIL WIRELESS CORP	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
08/08/25	6000051102	J & N TOBACCO & ORGANIC CORP.	2133 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY
08/08/25	6000051104	NAZ DELI CORP	234 E 106 ST, NEW YORK NY
08/08/25	6000051107	FINE CANDY STORE CORP	2625 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY
08/09/25	6000051110	92 CONVENIENCE STORE INC.	417 92 ST, BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051112	A & K CORP III	67-08 ROOSEVELT AVE, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051113	VERAZANO DELI & JUICE BAR INC	9504 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051114	WOODSIDE CONVENIENCE CORP	40-02 69 ST, QUEENS NY
08/09/25	6000051115	K & K SNACK GIFT SHOP CORP	1671 FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051117	255 ORGANIC SNACK & BEER CORP	255 MALCOLM X BLVD, BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051118	H & P CROSS INC	1895 EASTERN PKWY, BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051120	$\mathop{\rm AGCONVENIENCE}\limits_{\rm CORP}$	1508 NEWKIRK AVE, BROOKLYN NY
00/00/05		DIG WILLIAM 4 GODD	1217 FLATBUSH AVE,
08/09/25	6000051122	BIG WAVE 1 CORP	BROOKLYN NY
08/09/25	6000051122 6000051126	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP	BROOKLYN NY 41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY
		BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE	41-98 BOWNE ST,
08/09/25	6000051126	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD,
08/09/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE,
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD,
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD,
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158 6000051159	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI CORP GUNHILL DELI	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 1450 E GUN HILL RD,
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158 6000051159 6000051162	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI CORP GUNHILL DELI MART CORP 967 1ST AVENUE	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 1450 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 967 1 AVE, NEW
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158 6000051159 6000051162 6000051163	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI CORP GUNHILL DELI MART CORP 967 1ST AVENUE NEWS CORP	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 1450 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 967 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 979 1 AVE, NEW
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158 6000051169 6000051162 6000051163	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI CORP GUNHILL DELI MART CORP 967 1ST AVENUE NEWS CORP MAHANT 979 INC EMILY GROCERY	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 1450 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 967 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 979 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 593 VAN NEST AVE,
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158 6000051162 6000051163 6000051164 6000051169	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI CORP GUNHILL DELI MART CORP 967 1ST AVENUE NEWS CORP MAHANT 979 INC EMILY GROCERY CORP LINDEN GREEN	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 1450 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 967 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 979 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 593 VAN NEST AVE, BRONX NY 231-07 LINDEN
08/09/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25 08/12/25	6000051126 6000051153 6000051156 6000051158 6000051162 6000051163 6000051164 6000051169 6000051170	BUSINESS OPERATING AS LEMON SMOKE SHOP 4736 VARIETIES CORP. HABIBI'S DELI JUICE BAR INC. BAYSIDE CONVENIENCE 2 CORP. 1172 SAM'S DELI CORP GUNHILL DELI MART CORP 967 1ST AVENUE NEWS CORP MAHANT 979 INC EMILY GROCERY CORP LINDEN GREEN FARMS INC.	41-98 BOWNE ST, QUEENS NY 47-36 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY 944 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY 43-09 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY 1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 1450 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY 967 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 979 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY 593 VAN NEST AVE, BRONX NY 231-07 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY 231-07 B LINDEN

08/13/25	6000051191	Y & A COFFEE & SNACKS CORP.	216 UTICA AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/16/25	6000051270	INTERVALE CANDY CORP	974 INTERVALE AVE, BRONX NY
08/13/25	6000051196	LUXURY CONSULTING LLC HC DELI	1562 WATSON AVE, BRONX NY	08/16/25	6000051272	POST CORNER CONVENIENCE	868 POST AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
08/13/25	6000051200	ALWAYS FRESH DELI & GRILL CORP.	308 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/19/25	6000051328	YAYA PLUS CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	89-58 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/13/25	6000051202	VARIETY MINI MART CORP	136 E 28 ST, NEW YORK NY	08/19/25	6000051330	COOL MART CORP	2955 MIDDLETOWN RD, BRONX NY
		LEX CONVENIENCE	61 LEXINGTON AVE,	08/19/25	6000051331	JACKSON CONEVIENCE LLC.	83-06 37 AVE, QUEENS NY
08/13/25	6000051203	CORP MY UNCLE DELI	NEW YORK NY 1753 BOSTON RD,	08/19/25	6000051334	3214 DELI HOUSE CORP	3214 3 AVE, BRONX NY
08/13/25	6000051210	CORP U-STORE SELF	BRONX NY 1690 SOUTH AVE,	08/19/25	6000051341	1 SHOP STOP CONVENIENCE INC	520 E 149 ST, BRONX NY
08/13/25	6000051197	STORAGE VICTORY DELI	STATEN ISLAND NY 352 VICTORY BLVD,	08/19/25		IISLAND DELI INC	3202 MERMAID AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/25	6000051227	AND GRILL CORP	STATEN ISLAND NÝ	08/19/25	60000031342	MURDOCH	BROOKLIN NI
08/14/25	6000051228	RIZZ 1 MART CORP.	11-14 MAIN AVE, QUEENS NY	08/19/25	6000051343	VARIETY PLUS CORP	113-37 201 ST, QUEENS NY
08/14/25	6000051232	M-CONVENIENCE AND GIFTS INC	1804 AVENUE M, BROOKLYN NY	08/19/25	6000051345	1932 A CORP	1932 CHURCH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/25	6000051234	ACE EXOTICS NY INC	244-10 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY	08/20/25	6000051376	GET N GO CONVENIENCE CORP.	133 LAWRENCE ST, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/25	6000051237	PUFFUME 2 CORP	43-45 44 ST, QUEENS NY	08/20/25	6000051377	1592 GRAB & GO CORP.	1592 2 AVE, NEW YORK NY
08/14/25	6000051238	SUNNYSIDE CLOUDS CORP. OASIS ORGANIC	45-03 40 ST, QUEENS NY 41-25 QUEENS BLVD,	08/20/25	6000051378	5824 CONVENIENCE CORP.	5824 BROADWAY, BRONX NY
08/14/25	6000051241	CORP	QŬEENS NY	08/20/25	6000051379	DUMBO GOURMET DELI II	157 YORK ST, BROOKLYN NY
08/14/25	6000051236	WHITE 2004 TOYOTA SIENNA	140-02 245 ST, QUEENS NY	08/20/25	0000031379	BROADWAY	
08/15/25	6000051248	BRIGHTON FLAMING GRILL	1023 BRIGHTON BEACH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/20/25	6000051383	CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP.	5565 BROADWAY, BRONX NY 234 E 106 ST, NEW
08/15/25	6000051251	LATINAS SHOP CORP.	96-22 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY	08/20/25	6000051385	NAZ DELI CORP.	YORK NY
08/15/25	6000051252	ACE ORGANIC DELI INC	194 HOYT ST, BROOKLYN NY	08/20/25	6000051389	BIG CHIEF EXOTICS CORP.	294 KNICKERBOCKER AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/15/25	6000051255	DITMARS CONVENIENCE CORP.	33-14 DITMARS BLVD, QUEENS NY	08/20/25	6000051391	FORDHAM FINE DELI GOURMET CORP.	600 E FORDHAM RD, BRONX NY
08/15/25	6000051256	SILVER BEACH DELI	4008 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	08/21/25	6000051404	BUDZOTIC INC	522 TIMPSON PL, BRONX NY
08/15/25	6000051258	OMG NEW WORLD CORP.	57-22 MYRTLE AVE, QUEENS NY	00/00/05	0000051401	YAHYA DELI	1451 WILLIAMSBRIDGE
08/15/25	6000051259	VAPE & SMOKE SHOP NY CORP	5832 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	08/22/25	6000051421	MARKET CORP ROSEDALE	RD, BRONX NY 147-26 BROOKVILLE
08/15/25	6000051260	JUICE BAR & SNACKS CORP	61 PAGE AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	08/22/25	6000051422	EXOTICS CORP. KIRK	BLVD, QUEENS NY
08/16/25	6000051264	VARIETIES ON NOSTRAND CORP.	550 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY	08/22/25	6000051426	CONVENIENCE CORP.	33 NEWKIRK PLZ, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/25	6000051265	CONVENIENCE STORE 1 INC	3511 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY	08/22/25	6000051428	SHAGGIE TECH NYC CORP	3234 YATES AVE, BRONX NY
		GARRETSON	179 GARRETSON AVE, STATEN	08/22/25	6000051429	HASSAN DELI & GROCERY INC.	6013 4 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/25	6000051268	ORGANIC CORP MONROE &	ISLÁND NY	08/22/25	6000051431	VARIETIES ON NOSTRAND	550 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/16/25	6000051269	GARVEY DELI CORPORATION	480 MONROE ST, BROOKLYN NY	08/22/25	6000051433	2399 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY	2399 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY

		PURE LEAF	185-02 HORACE HARDING EXPY,	09/02/25	6000051572	TOPS DELI GROCERY CORP	1074 NEILL AVE, BRONX NY
08/22/25	6000051435	CANNABIS CLUB 171 ORGANIC 1	QUEENS NY 1222 ST NICHOLAS	09/02/25	6000051576	KING W 6 DELI CORP	1714 W 6 ST, BROOKLYN NY
08/26/25	6000051469	CORP 36 SNACK TIME	AVE, NEW YORK NY 36 GOUVERNEUR ST,	00/09/95	C000051500	999 LUCKY 999	177 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
08/26/25	6000051473	INC	NEW YORK NY	09/02/25	6000051580	INC. 118 MULBERRY	118 MULBERRY ST,
08/26/25	6000051475	BROADWAY FINEST CONVENIENCE	2606 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY	09/02/25	6000051581	GIFT SHOP INC JEROME CAPS	NEW YORK NY 3428 JEROME AVE,
00/00/05	C000051400	X23 CANDY SHOP CORP	127 E 27 ST, NEW	09/02/25	6000051582	SHOP CORP ALLEN	BRONX NY
08/26/25 08/27/25	6000051480	HIGH GEAR & MORE CORP	YORK NY 913 DEKALB AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/02/25	6000051585	CONVENIENCE STORE	99 ALLEN ST, NEW YORK NY
	6000051484	TOMPKINS GRAB	350 TOMPKINS AVE,	09/02/25	6000051587	CHOP CHOP GRILL CORP	220 E 167 ST, BRONX NY
08/27/25	6000051487	& GO CORP JABAL A DELI &	BROOKLYN NY 615 COURTLANDT	09/03/25	6000051590	X CANNABIS INC.	201 BEDFORD AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/25	6000051492	GROCERY CORP BIG APPLE	AVE, BRONX NY	09/03/25	6000051595	EAST 98 DELI CORP	504 E 98 ST, BROOKLYN NY
08/27/25	6000051496	GOURMET DELI GROCERY INC	1490 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY				2918 3 AVE, BRONX
08/27/25	6000051499	CONVINIENCE CORP	951 WYCKOFF AVE, QUEENS NY	09/03/25	6000051596	QUICK STOP KALAF FAMILY	NY
		CNIA CIZ O CO INC	763 WASHINGTON	09/03/25	6000051597	DELI GROCERY CORP	635 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY
08/28/25	6000051517	SNACK & GO INC ZEUS DELI &	AVE, BROOKLYN NY 35 VICTORY BLVD,	09/03/25	6000051598	$\begin{array}{c} 26 \text{ GOURMET DELI} \\ \text{CORP} \end{array}$	794 UTICA AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/28/25	6000051520	GROCERY CORP	STATEN ISLAND NÝ			CITY EXOTIC CONVENIENCE	107 CLINTON ST,
08/28/25	6000051522	SPECIAL MINI MART CORP	479 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/03/25	6000051601	CORP	NEW YORK NY 64 AINSLIE ST.
		RALPH CONVENIENCE	110 RALPH AVE,	09/03/25	6000051602	AINSLIE DELI INC.	BROOKLYN NY
08/28/25	6000051526	CORPORATION LA BODEGA DELI	BROOKLYN NY 265 WALKER ST,	09/03/25	6000051603	FROZEN LAVA 1 CORP	1528 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
08/28/25	6000051528	& GRILL INC	STATEN ISLAND NY			LEVEL UP DISCOUNT STORE	1023 SOUTHERN
08/28/25	6000051532	ALLERTON GOURMET STAR DELI INC	703 ALLERTON AVE, BRONX NY	09/03/25	6000051607	CORP GASSS STATION	BLVD, BRONX NY 9401 GLENWOOD
00/20/20	0000001002	HIGH MOUNTIAN	1342 EDWARD L	09/03/25	6000051609	CORP	RD, BROOKLYN NY
08/28/25	6000051534	CONVENIENCE I CORP	GRANT HWY, BRONX NY	09/03/25	6000051611	MOE'S GOURMET DELI PLUS INC	1007 E 163 ST, BRONX NY
08/29/25	6000051547	UPTOWN GIFTS & CONVENIENCE CORP	3803 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY	09/04/25	6000051621	LEVEL UP CONVENIENCE & EXOTIC CORP	111-11 LIBERTY AVE, QUEENS NY
08/29/25	6000051548	GOURMET 2 GO DELI & GRILL CORP	1088 WASHINGTON AVE, BRONX NY	09/04/25	6000051625	JIMMIES ESSENTIALS CORP	1028 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, NEW YORK NY
08/29/25	6000051551	LINDEN BULLY BUMP LLC	224-10 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY	09/04/25	6000051628	JABAR FAMOUS BITES DELI INC	111-60 VAN WYCK EXPY, QUEENS
08/29/25	6000051552	LINDEN BULLY BUMP LLC	224-10 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY	09/04/25	6000051632	GRAB MINI MART CORP	357 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY
08/29/25	6000051553	H LENOX CONVENIENCE CORP	580 MALCOLM X BLVD, NEW YORK NY	09/04/25	6000051633	DBA "LEGACY"	200 W 40 ST, NEW YORK NY
08/29/25	6000051554	DREAM GROCERY CORP	2121 BELMONT AVE, BRONX NY	09/04/25	6000051637	MIDTOWN GIFT & CONVENIENCE CORP	34 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY
08/29/25	6000051555	DREAM GROCERY CORP	2121 BELMONT AVE, BRONX NY	25.0120	1110001001	HIGH LIFE	_ 3444.4.4
08/29/25	6000051556	MALTA COFFEE CORP	2401 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	09/04/25	6000051638	SMOKE AND CONVENIENCE CORP	360 W 42 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/02/25	6000051570	CHURCH DELI 1 & CORP	1805 CHURCH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/05/25	6000051648	GRAHAM MINI MARKET 1 CORP	425 GRAHAM AVE, BROOKLYN NY

00/05/05	C000051C40	KENAN CONVENIENCE	4255 AMBOY RD,	09/09/25	6000051720	224 WEST 35 CORP	224 W 35 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/05/25	6000051649	CORP. LOVE STORY	STATEN ISLAND NY	09/09/25	6000051722	GRAB MINI MART CORP	357 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/05/25	6000051651	CONVENIENCE 1 CORP	926 BROADWAY, BROOKLYN NY			CAVE CONVENIENCE	314 W 39 ST, NEW
09/05/25	6000051652	3972 HYLAN BLVD DBA HYLAN MINI MARKET	3972 HYLAN BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/09/25	6000051725	CORP JIMMIES	YORK NY 1028 AVENUE OF
09/05/25	6000051654	SM1 MARKET INC	836 DEKALB AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/09/25	6000051729	ESSENTIALS CORP	THE AMERICAS, NEW YORK NY
09/05/25	6000051656	J & A VAPE SHOP I INC	150 GREAVES LN, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/10/25	6000051750	LECTRONICS INC.	105-18 NORTHERN BLVD, QUEENS NY
00/00/20	0000051050	51 MADISION CONVENIENCE	51 MADISON ST,	09/10/25	6000051761	RALPH AVE MINI MARKET INC	2363 RALPH AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/05/25	6000051657	CORP TD CONVENIENCE	NEW YORK NY 119 CHRISTOPHER	09/10/25	6000051764	HALSEY CONVENIENCE CORP	981 HALSEY ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/05/25	6000051660	INC	ST, NEW YORK NY			AT UR	1016 POST AVE,
09/05/25	6000051662	VAPE PLUS INC	3295 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/10/25	6000051765	AT UR	STATEN ISLAND NY 1016 POST AVE,
09/05/25	6000051663	NANO STORE CORP	165 9 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/10/25	6000051766		STATEN ISLAND NY 69-02 AUSTIN ST.
09/05/25	6000051666	204 HIGH CLOUD AND MORE CORPORATION	357 E 204 ST, BRONX NY	09/10/25	6000051767	CORPORATION BLACK WALL	QUEENS NY
09/05/25	6000051667	UTOPIA CONVENIENCE CORP	46-06 UTOPIA PKWY, QUEENS NY	09/10/25	6000051769	STREET FOOD CONVENIENCE CORP	2446 DEAN ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/05/25	6000051668	STAY FRESH DELI 1 CORP	111-01 101 AVE, QUEENS NY	09/10/25	6000051770	FULTON NEWSTAND 1 CORP	512 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/06/25	6000051671	1427 WEBSTER CONVENIENCE SHOP CORP	1427 WEBSTER AVE, BRONX NY	09/11/25	6000051783	MANANA GROCERY CORP	125-19 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/06/25	6000051673	1 RICO SHOP CONVENIENCE CORP.	580 MIDLAND AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/11/25	6000051784	KINGS CONVENIENCE CORPORATION	25-28 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY
09/06/25	6000051674	OCK NATION CONVENIENCE CORP	3817 DYRE AVE, BRONX NY	09/11/25	6000051788	DREAMLAND CONVENIENCE CORP	79 WESTCHESTER SQ, BRONX NY
09/06/25	6000051676	SEYMOUR DELI GROCERY CORP	3438 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY			HEIGHTS CONVENIENCE	4243 BROADWAY,
09/06/25	6000051677	APOLLO GRAB & GO CORP.	357 W 125 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/11/25	6000051789	STORE PERFECT 1 DELI	NEW YORK NY
09/06/25	6000051678	101 24 CONVENIENCE CORP.	10 MANHATTAN AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/11/25	6000051790	& TOBACCO GROCERY CORP	111-25 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/09/25	6000051703	1172 SAM'S DELI CORP	1172 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY	09/11/25	6000051793	3 WEST 183 ST DBA CARBON 14	3 W 183 ST, BRONX NY
09/09/25	6000051706	3167 FULTON MINI MARKET INC	3167 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/12/25	6000051812	2242 FOREST CONVENIENCE CORP.	2242 FOREST AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/09/25	6000051708	27 PAGE AVE CONVENIENCE STORE	27 PAGE AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/12/25	6000051814	GRAB & GO GROCERY INC. 1	879 MOTHER GASTON BLVD, BROOKLYN NY
09/09/25	6000051710	FULTON ST CONVENIENCE 1 INC	3124 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/12/25	6000051816	2ND HEAVEN ORGANIC CORP	1727 2 AVE, NEW YORK NY
	•	ALWAYS FRESH DELI & GRILL	308 NEW LOTS AVE,	09/12/25	6000051817	NIGHT GUYS CORP.	65 PAGE AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
09/09/25	6000051712	CORP BROADWAY	BROOKLYN NY	09/12/25	6000051824	115 JAMAICA GIFT & VARIETY INC.	115-07 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/09/25	6000051716	CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP VIBE	5565 BROADWAY, BRONX NY	09/12/25	6000051826	. 88TH CONVENIENCE AND MORE CORP	1309 LEXINGTON AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/09/25	6000051718	CONVENIENCE CORP.	6380 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/12/25	6000051830	251 E 105 ST, NEW YORK NY	251 E 105 ST, NEW YORK NY

09/13/25	6000051836	NEW LOTS PIZZA & CHICKEN CORP.	333 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/17/25	6000051940	CIGARILLOS 4 CORPORATION	61 GROVE ST, NEW YORK NY
09/13/25	6000051837	SYTRA WIRELESS CORP	1432 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY	09/17/25	6000051942	LOUD PACK NY CORP	139-15 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY
09/13/25	6000051840	1040 BEACH 21 ST DBA MINI MARKET PLUS	1040 BEACH 21 ST, QUEENS NY	09/17/25	6000051945	CASTLE HILL WHOLESALE	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
09/13/25	6000051841	782 MINI MARKET CORP.	782 FRANKLIN AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/17/25	6000051946	1797 LEXINGTON AVENUE	1797 LEXINGTON AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/13/25	6000051844	TEE'S FASHION INC	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY	09/17/25	6000051948	NYC SMOKE SHOP & GROCERY CORP	809 8 AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/13/25	6000051845	MJAYS VARIETY 1 CORP.	151 SMITH ST, BROOKLYN NY	00/45/05	0000051050	18502 CONVENIENCE	185-02 HORACE HARDING EXPY,
09/13/25	6000051846	ASIA DELI & GROCERY INC	217-01 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY	09/17/25	6000051952	CORP	QUEENS NY 37-17 BROADWAY,
09/13/25	6000051847	ISLAND ORGANIC 1 CORP	1547 ARTHUR KILL RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/18/25 09/18/25	6000051960 6000051965	DISPENSORY PITKIN CANDY SHOP CORP	QUEENS NY 2583 PITKIN AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/13/25	6000051848	BLUE MOON CORP.	620 CRESCENT AVE, BRONX NY	09/18/25	6000051967	ZAID GOURMET CORP	1634 MADISON AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/13/25	6000051852	44 ORGANIC LIFE CORP.	44 WILLOUGHBY ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/18/25	6000051969	EUROPEAN CLOTHING INC	2216 WESTCHESTER AVE, BRONX NY
09/16/25	6000051876	CITY STAR DELI 1 CORP.	1608 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY	09/18/25	6000051974	108 GRAB N GO CORP	256 W 108 ST, NEW YORK NY
09/16/25	6000051877	3RD AVE FOOD CORP	325 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/18/25	6000051975	MY UNCLE DELI CORP.	1753 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY
09/16/25	6000051879	1 FINEST AMSTERDAM	1800 AMSTERDAM AVE, NEW YORK NY	00/10/05	40000F10F0	JAKIES ESSENTIAL &	2812 BROADWAY,
09/16/25	6000051880	CORNER 216 DELI INC	3700 WHITE PLAINS RD, BRONX NY	09/18/25	6000051978	MORE CORP	NEW YORK NY 514 W 131 ST, NEW
09/16/25	6000051883	MSG GRAB & GO MINI MART CORP	166 W 27 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/18/25	6000051985	QUEZADA PEREZ BUSINESS	YORK NY
09/16/25	6000051888	148 AMSTERDAM DELI CORP.	1681 AMSTERDAM AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/19/25	6000051993	OPERATING AT LOCATION	498 WILLIS AVE, BRONX NY
09/16/25	6000051890	TEE'S FASHION INC	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY	09/19/25	6000051997	FRIENDLY CONVENIENCE CORP	7415 3 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/16/25	6000051893	13TH AVE MINI MART INC	7024 13 AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/19/25	6000051999	FULTON CONVENIENCE & GIFT SHOP	383 JAY ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/16/25	6000051896	POLO GROUND FOOD GROCERY INC.	300 W 155 ST, NEW YORK NY	03/13/20	000001000	QUEENS STAR MINI MARKET	719 SENECA AVE,
09/16/25	6000051900	ZINGUBAR INC	544A FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	09/19/25	6000052001	CORP. LATE NITE DELI &	QUEENS NY 65-00 MYRTLE AVE,
		11 AVENUE D, DBA SAMS MINI	11 AVENUE D, NEW	09/19/25	6000052002	GRILL CORP.	QUEENS NY 135-33 SPRINGFIELD
09/16/25	6000051901	MARKET 1 CORP LUXURY EMPIRE	YORK NY	09/19/25	6000052003	136 GROCERY INC. YA BEGHY	BLVD, QUEENS NY
09/16/25	6000051903	CONSULTING LLC HZ DELI	1562 WATSON AVE, BRONX NY	09/19/25	6000052004	CONVENIENT STORE CORP.	6809 3 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/17/25	6000051925	176 FAMILY DELI CORP.	4151 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY	09/19/25	6000052006	502 CANDY PLUS INC.	502 49 ST, BROOKLYN NY
00/15/05	C000051005	WOODHAVEN DELI & GRILL	92-12 JAMAICA AVE,	09/19/25	6000052008	JABAL A DELI & GORCEY CORP.	615 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY
09/17/25	6000051927	AB FRESH DELI	QUEENS NY	09/20/25	6000052011	75 MINI MART CORP	74-34 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/17/25	6000051928	GROCERY JUICE BAR 2 INC	740 BROOK AVE, BRONX NY	09/20/25	6000052013	15405 TPKE INC	154-05 UNION TPKE, QUEENS NY
09/17/25	6000051935	VARIETY & CANDY INC	132-04 111 AVE, QUEENS NY	09/20/25	6000052014	WATSON FOOD MARKET CORP	1755 WATSON AVE, BRONX NY
09/17/25	6000051937	MAPES GROCERY INC	780 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	09/20/25	6000052018	OB CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	75-09 PARSONS BLVD, QUEENS NY

00/90/95	6000059010	BUSINESS OPERATING AT	339 LENOX AVE,	09/25/25	6000052095	427 EAST 135 STREET	427 E 135 ST, BRONX NY
09/20/25 09/20/25	6000052019 6000052021	339 LENOX AVE SILVER BOX ON THIRD CORP.	NEW YORK NY 3304 3 AVE, BRONX NY	09/25/25	6000052097	MOTT MINI MARKET CORP.	21-03 MOTT AVE, QUEENS NY
09/20/25	6000052021	THIRD CORP.	224-10 FRANCIS			10124 CONVENIENCE	10 MANHATTAN
09/20/25	6000052022	ACE EXOTICS NY INC	LEWIS BLVD, QUEENS NY	09/25/25	6000052099	CORP	AVE, NEW YORK NY
09/20/25	6000052017	AMRAN NAGI	2311 5 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/25/25	6000052102	M & J GOOD VIBES LLC	182 MOFFAT ST, BROOKLYN NY
		WHOLESOME		09/25/25	6000052106	TEE'S FASHION INC	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY
09/23/25	6000052037	NATURAL ORGANIC CORP	170 RIVINGTON ST, NEW YORK NY			1334 GUN HILL	
09/23/25	6000052038	MALTA COFFEE CORP	2401 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	09/25/25	6000052109	CONVENIENCE CORP	1334 E GUN HILL RD, BRONX NY
09/23/25	6000052039	GREEN LINE GIFT SHOP INC	42 AVENUE B, NEW YORK NY	09/25/25	6000052110	BROADWAY SMOKE SHOP LLC	3529 BROADWAY, NEW YORK NY
		STOP ONE	3896 RICHMOND AVE, STATEN	09/25/25	6000052112	44 ORGANIC LIFE CORP	44 WILLOUGHBY ST, BROOKLYN NY
09/23/25	6000052040	CONVENIECE INC.	ISLAND NY	09/27/25	6000052123	RIZZ 1 MART CORP	11-14 MAIN AVE, QUEENS NY
		FLOWER AND GIFT	000 / TVV TO V CT	00/21/20	0000002120	FULTON	QUEENS IVI
09/23/25	6000052042	CONVENIENCE INC.	2684 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/27/25	6000052125	GROCERY PLUS INC	2993 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
		VILLAGE CONVENIENCE				YAHYA DELI	1451 WILLIAMSBRIDGE
09/23/25	6000052048	AND GROCERY CORP	45 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/27/25	6000052127	MARKET CORP	RD, BRONX NY
		2945 STAR CONVENIENCE	2945 FULTON ST,	09/27/25	6000052128	WEST VILLAGE BLEEKER CORP	277 BLEECKER ST, NEW YORK NY
09/23/25	6000052049	CORP JEROME CAPS	BROOKLYN NY 3428 JEROME AVE,	09/27/25	6000052129	BEST STOP 2 DELI & GROCERY CORP	96-19 57 AVE, QUEENS NY
09/23/25	6000052051	SHOP CORP	BRONX NY			HIS N HERS	
09/23/25	6000052055	VARIETY CORNER STORE 1 INC.	640 BAY ST, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/27/25	6000052130	ORGANIC MARKET CORP	257 BLEECKER ST, NEW YORK NY
09/24/25	6000052062	EAST LAND MARKET CORP.	228 HOLLY ST, BROOKLYN NY	09/27/25	6000052132	CALI VIBEZ II CORP	449 LIBERTY AVE, BROOKLYN NY
09/24/25	6000052063	NO CAP STATEN ISLAND INC.	37 VICTORY BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/27/25	6000052133	TASTE DELI MINI MART CORP	1030 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
09/24/25	6000052065	GOODIES KENMARE INC	64 KENMARE ST, NEW YORK NY	09/27/25	6000052134	GREEN OLIVE MARKET 1 CORP	51 E 34 ST, NEW YORK NY
00/24/20	0000002000	GRAB N GO	WI TOMETH			KEW GARDEN	116-27 METROPOLITAN
09/24/25	6000052069	ORGANIC MINI MARKET	1064 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/27/25	6000052135	GRAB & GO INC 807 COURTLAND	AVE, QUEENS NY
		BIG HEAD	TOO CL ACCON AVE	09/27/25	6000052137	AVENUE DBA RABBIT SMOKES	807 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY
09/24/25	6000052071	CONVENIENCE CORP	732 CLASSON AVE, BROOKLYN NY	03/21/20	0000002101	T & F DELI AND	2919 SURF AVE,
09/24/25	6000052073	72ND MINI MART CORP	150 W 72 ST, NEW YORK NY	09/30/25	6000052159	GROCERY CORP.	BROOKLYN NÝ
09/24/25	6000052074	ARROCHAR GROCERY CORP.	101 MC CLEAN AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY	09/30/25	6000052163	BUBBLE JUICE INC.	87-12 101 AVE, QUEENS NY
00/21/20	0000002011	MONROE &		09/30/25	6000052165	SECOR GIFT SHOP INC	4028 BOSTON RD, BRONX NY
09/24/25	6000052082	GARVEY DELI CORPORATION	480 MONROE ST, BROOKLYN NY			CLARENDON GROCERY STORE	5325 CLARENDON
09/24/25	6000052084	HELLS MRKT CORP	760 10 AVE, NEW YORK NY	09/30/25	6000052170	INC.	RD, BROOKLYN NY
0014 1 140	3000002004	OIN	2 AVENUE EAST 86	09/30/25	6000052172	& VARIETY INC.	115-07 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
09/24/25	6000052085	KAUSER HAMID	STREET, NEW YORK				1890 ADAM CLAYTON POWELL
09/25/25	6000052091	FAST N FRESH SUPERMARKET CORP.	86-02 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY	09/30/25	6000052173	JOEY MINI MARKET CORP	JR BLVD, NEW YORK NY
09/25/25	6000052093	HIGH FIVE GIFT CORPORATION	4090 BEACH 22 ST, QUEENS	09/30/25	6000052177	A&K HALAL GOURMET DELI INC	664 E 233 ST, BRONX NY

09/30/25	6000052179	HARLEM GRAB & GO INC	433 EDGECOMBE AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/01/07			199 PORT RICHMOND AVE,
10/01/25	6000052190	PUFF AND STUFF NY CORP	161 HOPE ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/04/25	6000052276	4 WAY DELI CORP LIBERTY DELI	STATEN ISLAND NY 111-11 LIBERTY AVE,
		STEAM ROOM CONVENIENCE	86-04 117 ST,	10/04/25	6000052277	CORP. BURNSIDE DELI	QUEENS NY
10/01/25	6000052193	STORE CORP.	QUEENS NY	10/04/25	6000052280	AND GROCERY INC	195 W BURNSIDE AVE, BRONX NY
10/01/25	6000052194	75 DELI & GRILL CORP.	75-02 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY				1895 EASTERN PKWY, BROOKLYN
10/01/25	6000052197	JUNGLE KING 1 CORP	2252 3 AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/07/25	6000052313	H & P CROSS INC.	NY
		CRAIN BOAT AND YACHT		10/07/25	6000052316	MAESTRO GOURMET DELI	3956 VICTORY BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/01/25	6000052198	ACCESSORIES CORP	26 COURT ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/07/25	6000052319	CASTLE HILL CONVENIENCE CORP	682 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
10/01/25	6000052200	TOP 5 DELI GROCERY CORP	1074 NEILL AVE, BRONX NY	10/07/25	6000052320	3Y GREEN OLIVE DELI CORP	51 E 34 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/01/25	6000052203	EISSA CONVENIENCE CORP	907 COLUMBUS AVE, NEW YORK NY			1 NEW LOTS CONVENIENCE	389 NEW LOTS AVE,
10/01/25	6000052204	BOONE GOURMET DELI CORP	1711 BOONE AVE, BRONX NY	10/07/25	6000052321	INC. 610 PORT	BROOKLYN NY
10/01/25	6000052209	HUDSON CANDY & GROCERY CORP	600 W 161 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/07/25	6000052326	AUTHORITY CONVENIENCE CORP	610 8 AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/01/25	6000052211	FORT TRYON GRILL CORP	210 PINEHURST AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/07/25	6000052330	48 FINEST LOTTO \$ DELI CORP	60 W 48 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/01/25	6000052215	2366 DELI ZONE CONVENIENCE CORP	2366 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY	10/07/25	6000052332	66 CANDY AND MORE INC	668 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
10/01/25	6000052216	BEEWELL CBD CORPORATION	679 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/07/25	6000052333	57TH QUICKSTOP CORP	309 W 57 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/01/25	6000052219	218 HEMPSTEAD AVE LLC	218-84 HEMPSTEAD AVE, QUEENS NY	10/08/25	6000052339	POP EXOTICS CORP.	99-02 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/02/25	6000052229	R&C VARIETY CORP	1692 RICHMOND RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/08/25	6000052342	HOSTOS DELI INC	430 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY
10/02/25	6000052232	PUFF STUFF CORP	89-25 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/08/25	6000052344	ONE STOP DELI MART INC.	3056 AVENUE X, BROOKLYN NY
10/02/25	6000052233	162 DELI & DISCONT INC.	162 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/08/25	6000052346	GOLD BROOK CORP	475 BROOK AVE, BRONX NY
10/02/25	6000052235	304 CONENIENCE NYC CORP	304 8 AVE, NEW YORK NY	10/08/25	6000052347	FREEWAY SUPERMARKET AND DELI CORP.	53-07 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/02/25	6000052236	SALINAS SUPERMARKET CORPORATION	864 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/08/25	6000052351	KENAN.S CANDY INC	728 E 149 ST, BRONX NY
10/02/25	6000052239	LEX DELI AND GROCERY CORP	877 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/08/25	6000052352	SEDWICK CANDY STATION INC	3890 SEDGWICK AVE, BRONX NY
10/02/25	6000052241	RICHMOND RD DISCOUNT INC	604 RICHMOND RD, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/08/25	6000052354	512 SMITH CORP.	478 SMITH ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/02/25	6000052243	269 EASY MART CORP	269 W 39 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/08/25	6000052356	BAILEYS QUICK STORE DELI INC	141 W 231 ST, BRONX NY
10/04/25	6000052264	688 NEW LOTS CORP	688 NEW LOTS AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/08/25	6000052358	BROADWAY MINI MART 1 INC	5586 BROADWAY, BRONX NY
10/04/25	6000052266	COOL VARIETY PLUS 99 CORP.	203-07 HOLLIS AVE, QUEENS NY	10/08/25	6000052359	IN AND OUT HOOKAH SHOP LLC	1074 E 165 ST, BRONX NY
10/04/25	6000052269	QUICK PICK MINI MART CORP.	1532 ST JOHNS PL, BROOKLYN NY	10/08/25	6000052360	TRENDY ONE FASHION	1 W 9 ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/04/25	6000052270	923 SIMPSON AVENUE	923 SIMPSON ST, BRONX NY	10,00,20	3300002000	LOVE STORY CONVENIENCE	189-02 LINDEN
10/04/25	6000052273	BAGELS ON THE LANE CORP	166 NEW DORP LN, STATEN ISLAND NY	10/08/25	6000052362	AND MORE CORP. 02 CONVENIENCE	BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/04/25	6000052274	DREAM GROCERY CORP	2121 BELMONT AVE, BRONX NY	10/09/25	6000052369	AND GROCERY CORP.	21-02 23 ST, QUEENS NY

		SUGAR DADDY CONVENIENCE	1177 OLUMBIN AVE	10/11/25	6000052429	FISHBEINS CORP.	42-16 30 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/09/25	6000052372	AND GIFT SHOP INC. CASTLE MINI	1155 SUTTER AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/11/25	6000052430	NEW WAY CONVENIENCE STORE CORP	171 BROAD ST, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/09/25	6000052373	MARKET DELI CORP	668 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY			M CONVENIENCE	1157 CASTLETON AVE, STATEN
10/09/25	6000052376	BLUE DREAM 2 CORP.	38-18 ASTORIA BLVD S, QUEENS NY	10/11/25	6000052434	CORP	ISLAND NY 774 CASTLETON
10/09/25	6000052377	SHOP HERE GROCERY INC.	2053 PITKIN AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/11/25	6000052436	CONVENINCE CORP	AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/00/05	0000050050	BABA'S QUICK	831 BURKE AVE,	10/11/25	6000052438	K & K DELI GROCERIES INC	1152 HYLAN BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/09/25	6000052379	STOP CORP	BRONX NY 154 E 110 ST, NEW	10/14/25	6000052452	NANO STORE CORP.	165 9 AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/09/25	6000052382	154 H & S CORP	YORK NY 2258 3 AVE, NEW	10/14/25	6000052456	SALT & PEPPER 3 CORP.	235 S END AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/09/25	6000052386	2258 FOOD CORP	YORK ŃY			FRANCIS LEWIS	244-10 FRANCIS LEWIS BLVD,
10/09/25	6000052387	RED APPLE DELI CORP	294 E 204 ST, BRONX NY	10/14/25	6000052458	MINI MART INC.	QUEENS NY
10/09/25	6000052389	EUPHORIA SESSION CORP.	88 S 6 ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/14/25	6000052463	237 FOOD MARKET CORP	237 W 238 ST, BRONX NY
10/10/25	6000052395	OASIS ORGANIC CORP.	41-25 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/14/25	6000052464	LINDEN GREEN FARMS INC.	231-07 LINDEN BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/10/25	6000052398	D/B/A TROGSS NECK ORGANICS	4008 E TREMONT AVE, BRONX NY	10/14/25	6000052467	DBA PRIMO CONVENIENCE	71 E 183 ST, BRONX NY
10/10/25	6000052401	34 GREEN OLIVE DELI CORP	51 E 34 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/14/25	6000052473	MARSHMELLO CORP.	393 CANAL ST, NEW YORK NY
10/10/25	6000052403	STOP N SHOP DELI INC	939 MORRIS PARK AVE, BRONX NY	10/14/25	6000052475	SUTPHIN DELI INC.	95-11 SUTPHIN BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/10/25	6000052406	GLG CUSTOMS LLC.	39-12 63 ST, QUEENS NY	10/14/25	6000052476	IKS GOURMET DELI INC	1286 WASHINGTON AVE, BRONX NY
10/10/25	6000052407	H & PH CROSS INC.	434 HANCOCK ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/14/25	6000052494	DITMARS CONVENIENCE CORP	33-14 DITMARS BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/10/25	6000052409	154 H & S CORP	154 E 110 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/14/25	6000052495	MIRAL BENARBA	240 W 65 ST, NEW YORK NY
		RIVERDALE CONVENIENCE		10/15/25	6000052504	LATINAS SHOP CORP.	96-22 QUEENS BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/10/25	6000052410	AND SMOKE SHOP INC	3734 RIVERDALE AVE, BRONX NY		6000052506		270 E 198 ST, BRONX NY
10/10/25	6000052411	HIGH UP CIGAR PLUS CORP.	49-13 VERNON BLVD, QUEENS NY	10/15/25	0000032300	STEAM ROOM CONVENIENCE	86-04 117 ST,
10/11/25	6000052414	39TH CANDY & BEVERAGE CORP.	30-07 39 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/15/25	6000052507	STORE CORP.	QUEENS NÝ
10/11/20	0000032414	CARIBBEAN	•	10/15/25	6000052511	910 DELI AND GROCERY CORP.	910 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/11/25	6000052418	CONVENIENCE CORP.	1310 FLATBUSH AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/15/25	6000052513	MR GOOD CONVENIENCE INC	5 W FORDHAM RD, BRONX NY
10/11/25	6000052419	36 GROCERY STORE INC.	31-04 36 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/15/25	6000052520	131-21 STOP ONE DELI & GROCERY	131-21 SPRINGFIELD BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/11/25	6000052420	CASTLE HILL WHOLESALE AND RETAIL WIRELESS CORP	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY	10/15/25	6000052523	SOBRO GIFT SHOP CORP	2537 3 AVE, BRONX NY
		NASH FOOD DELI	41-02 BROADWAY,	10/15/25	6000052525	MARSHMELLO CORP.	393 CANAL ST, NEW YORK NY
10/11/25	6000052422	11 CORP.	QUEENS NY 1424 SHEEPSHEAD	10/16/25	6000052532	LEVEL UP DISCOUNT CORP.	1023 SOUTHERN BLVD, BRONX NY
10/11/25	6000052425	YAFA FLAMING GRILL INC.	BAY RD, BROOKLYN NY	10/16/25	6000052533	CIGARILLOS 4 CORPORATION	61 GROVE ST, NEW YORK NY
10/11/25	6000052426	YAFA FLAMING GRILL INC.	1424 SHEEPSHEAD BAY RD, BROOKLYN NY	10/16/25	6000052534	S & A DISCOUNT 1 CORP.	972 RUTLAND RD, BROOKLYN NY

10/16/25	6000052536	HABIBI 64 MINI MARKET CORP.	63-20 BROADWAY, QUEENS NY	10/21/25	6000052634	ALNAMER DELI & GROCERY INC.	1167 LENOX RD, BROOKLYN NY
		CLAY CONVENIENCE AND ACCESSARY	382 E 168 ST, BRONX	10/21/25	6000052635	STATE EXPRESS DELI CORP.	68 BOND ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/16/25	6000052538	INC. H & M SHOPPE	NY 9412 CHURCH AVE,	10/22/25	6000052637	HOBART CONVENIENCE CORP.	1823 HOBART AVE, BRONX NY
10/16/25 10/16/25	6000052540	INC. DEEPCHHAYA INC	BROOKLYN NY 334 W 37 ST, NEW YORK NY	10/22/25	6000052658	9820 MART CORP	98-20 ASTORIA BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/16/25	6000052541	FISHBEINS CORP.	22-39 31 ST, QUEENS NY	10/22/25	6000052661	5TH AVENUE CONVENIENCE CORP	8025 5 AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/10/07	4000050544	K & A CONVENIENCE	122 FEATHERBED	10/22/25	6000052662	TN MINI MALL CORP	4108 EAST TREMONT, BRONX
10/16/25 10/16/25	6000052544 6000052547	CORP. QUICK ORDERS INC.	LN, BRONX NY 30-21 30 AVE, QUEENS NY	10/22/25	6000052665	SNACK & GRILL CORP	40-02 69 ST, QUEENS NY
10/16/25	6000052548	RED HOOK FOOD CORP.	603 CLINTON ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/22/25	6000052666	88 I CAFE CORP	88-18 ROCKAWAY BEACH BLVD, QUEENS NY
		SEVENTH HEAVEN	O404 CDAND CONG	10/00/07	00000F000F	AVE Y GOURMET BASKET AND	3773 NOSTRAND
10/16/25	6000052549	MARKETPLACE CORP. 874 DELI MAGIC	2494 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY 874 BROADWAY.	10/22/25	6000052667 6000052668	GRILL INC. YUM BEST DELI N LOTTO CORP	AVE, BROOKLYN NY 3029 MIDDLETOWN BD BRONY NY
10/17/25	6000052560	GROCERY CORP.	BROOKLYN NY 37-17 BROADWAY,	10/22/25	0000002008	EVIL GHOST CONVENIENCE	RD, BRONX NY 2180 WHITE PLAINS
10/17/25	6000052563	37-17 BROADWAY 200 W 40TH ST	QUEENS NY 200 W 40 ST, NEW	10/23/25	6000052670	CORP 269 EASY MART	RD, BRONX NY 269 W 39 ST, NEW
10/17/25	6000052567	DBA LEGACY	YORK NY	10/23/25	6000052689	CORP.	YORK NY
10/17/25	6000052571	CASTLE CANDY MART CORP	1219 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY	10/23/25	6000052690	BELL BLVD CONVENIENCE INC.	43-21 BELL BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/17/25	6000052570	HUBBELL LAUREN	15 COOK ST, BOYLSTON MA	10/00/07		28TH AVENUE DELI & GROCERY	40-11 28 AVE,
10/17/25	6000052562	NELSON POLANCO	3201 NJ-35, HAZLET NJ	10/23/25	6000052693	INC 37 MINI MART	QUEENS NY 37-02 30 AVE,
10/17/25	6000052569	HUBBELL LAUREN	15 COOK ST, BOYLSTON MA	10/23/25	6000052695	CORP 1 WORLD	QUEENS NÝ
10/18/25	6000052572	502 CANDY PLUS INC.	502 49 ST, BROOKLYN NY	10/23/25	6000052696	CONVENIENCE CORP	119-11 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
10/18/25	6000052575	GUERLAIN DELI GROCERY CO	1880 GUERLAIN ST, BRONX NY	10/23/25	6000052698	AB TWINS GROCERY INC.	2296 1 AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/18/25	6000052577	FISHBEINS CORP.	22-39 31 ST, QUEENS NY	10/23/25	6000052699	5987 CANDY GROCERY STORE CORP.	5987 BROADWAY, BRONX NY
10/18/25	6000052579	RED & GREEN APPLE DELI CORP	1224 CLAY AVE, BRONX NY	10/00/07	0000050500	SUPERIOR CRESCENT DELI	34-55 CRESCENT ST,
10/18/25	6000052581	M.H. DELI GROCERY LLC	1405 WALTON AVE, BRONX NY	10/23/25	6000052700	INC 2366 DELI ZONE	QUEENS NY
10/21/25	6000052620	FRIENDLY DELI INC.	671 KELLY ST, BRONX NY	10/23/25	6000052702	CONVENIENCE CORP.	2366 GRAND CONC, BRONX NY
10/21/25	6000052621	BLAZE VARIETIES CORPORATION	798 LEXINGTON AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/24/25	6000052713	E&M FAVZ CORP	1722 HYLAN BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/21/25	6000052623	19 GOURMET 1 CORP.	655 5 AVE, BROOKLYN NY	10/24/25	6000052714	DORP LANE DELI INC	360 NEW DORP LN, STATEN ISLAND NY
		WESTCHESTER CANDY & GRAVEY	1531 WESTCHESTER	10/24/25	6000052716	INC.	222-01 JAMAICA AVE, QUEENS NY
10/21/25	6000052630	CORP.	AVE, BRONX NY	10/24/25	6000052719	PUFF WORLD CONVENIENCE INC.	74-27 101 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/21/25	6000052632	SUNRISE FOOD & CANDY INC HIS N HERS	49 COLUMBIA ST, NEW YORK NY	10/24/25	6000052720	STOP ONE DELI AND GRILL CAFE	2201 HYLAN BLVD, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/21/25	6000052633	ORGANIC MARKET CORP.	257 BLEECKER ST, NEW YORK NY	10/24/25	6000052721	VAPE PLUS INC	3295 AMBOY RD, STATEN ISLAND NY

10/25/25	6000052724	$\mathop{\mathrm{KOLLECTIV}}_{\mathop{\mathrm{LLC}}}\mathop{\mathrm{KLUB}}$	47 ANN ST, NEW YORK NY
10/25/25	6000052776	Y&M GROCERY & CANDY SHOP	1361 WHITE PLAINS RD, BRONX NY
10/25/25	6000052778	FORDHAM OF THE BRONX DELI INC	$152 \to 188 \mathrm{ST}, \mathrm{BRONX} \\ \mathrm{NY}$
10/25/25	6000052779	BLUE DREAM SMOKE AND CONVENIENCE CORP.	2993 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/25/25	6000052783	VARIETY MINI MART CONVENIENCE	249 E 115 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/28/25	6000052805	ASTORIA GOODIES CORP.	31-02 30 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/28/25	6000052807	GOURMET DELI NYC INC	$\begin{array}{c} 25~\mathrm{ST}~\mathrm{NICHOLAS} \\ \mathrm{TER},~\mathrm{NEW}~\mathrm{YORK}~\mathrm{NY} \end{array}$
10/28/25	6000052809	OMEGA SALAD BAR AND DELI CORP	351 W 125 ST, NEW YORK NY
10/28/25	6000052810	LENOX GOURMET DELI AND GROCERY CORP	217 LENOX AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/28/25	6000052811	EZ VARIETY INC.	115-77 SUTPHIN BLVD, QUEENS NY
10/28/25	6000052813	NY GRILL & DELI INC	1938 MADISON AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/28/25	6000052815	1 OCEAN DELI CORP	1990 LEXINGTON AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/28/25	6000052819	FIFTH AVENUE GOURMET DELI INC	2289 5 AVE, NEW YORK NY
10/28/25	6000052822	OMG CONENIENCE AND MORE CORP.	57-22 MYRTLE AVE, QUEENS NY
10/29/25	6000052834	THE BOX 21 INC.	1598 NOSTRAND AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/29/25	6000052836	SAM 615 DELI CORP.	615 COURTLANDT AVE, BRONX NY
10/29/25	6000052837	FULTON NEWSTAND 1 CORP.	512 FULTON ST, BROOKLYN NY
10/29/25	6000052840	999 LUCKY 999 INC.	177 AVENUE U, BROOKLYN NY
10/29/25	6000052844	KIRK CONVENIENCE CORP.	33 NEWKIRK PLZ, BROOKLYN NY
10/29/25	6000052846	CASTLE HILL WHOLESALE	1164 CASTLE HILL AVE, BRONX NY
10/30/25	6000052853	LIC CONVENIECE INC.	39-29 47 AVE, QUEENS NY
10/30/25	6000052854	SUTTER DELI INC.	1279 SUTTER AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/30/25	6000052858	ADEE DELI & GROCERY INC.	700 ADEE AVE, BRONX NY
10/30/25	6000052860	S&S MART 1 INC	105 GUYON AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/30/25	6000052861	CB BANDS GIFT & CONVENIENCE LLC.	807 STANLEY AVE, BROOKLYN NY
10/30/25	6000052863	ROOSEVELT CONVENIENCE & MORE CORP.	78-01 ROOSEVELT AVE, QUEENS NY

10/30/25	6000052864	SKY HIGH SMOKE AND SNACK CORP	898 RICHMOND AVE, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/30/25	6000052866	ISLAND NOVELTY CORP	10 AKRON ST, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/30/25	6000052871	BAY GIFT SHOP CORP.	540 BAY ST, STATEN ISLAND NY
10/30/25	6000052872	AUSTIN CONVENIENCE INC.	107-23 71 RD, QUEENS NY

d2-8

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed, to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

HHS ACCELERATOR PREQUALIFICATION

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic HHS Accelerator Prequalification Application using the City's PASSPort system. The PASSPort system is a webbased system maintained by the City of New York for use by its Mayoral Agencies to manage procurement. Important business information collected in the Prequalification Application is required every three years. Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete. Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings and organizational capacity. Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the PASSPort system. The PASSPort Public Portal, which lists all RFPs, including HHS RFPs that require HHS Accelerator Prequalification, may be viewed, at https://passport.cityofnewyork.us/page.aspx/en/rfp/request_browse_public

All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding. For additional information about HHS Accelerator Prequalification and PASSPort, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/hhsa/hhs-accelerator-guides.page

AGING

PROGRAM OPERATIONS

■ AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

HOME CARE SERVICES - Renewal - PIN# 12522P0002003R001 - AMT: \$18,504,971.00 - TO: New York Foundation for Senior Citizens, 11 Park Place, Suite 1416, New York, NY 10007.

NYC Aging ID: 3HD

Home Care - FY26-27 Renewal to extend the contract for 18 months with NYC Aging Baseline funds for home care services.

ኇ d4

HOME CARE SERVICES - Renewal - PIN# 12522P0002005R001 - AMT: \$3,867,079.00 - TO: Richmond Home Need Services Inc., 3155 Amboy Road, Staten Island, NY 10306.

NYC Aging ID: 5H6

Home Care – FY26-27 Renewal to extend the contract for 18 months with NYC Aging Baseline funds for home care services.

◆ d4

BUILDINGS

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Goods

SAFETY HELMETS - HARD HATS FOR NYC DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS INSPECTORS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 81026W0003001 - AMT: \$121,500.00 - TO: Awe-Huh Creative Services LLC, 820 Armonk Road, Mount Kisco, NY 10549.

≠ d4

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

BLANKET ORDER FOR PHOTOLUMINESCENT SIGNS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 85626W0019001 - AMT: \$21,294.00 - TO: Eastport Signs LLC, 1940 McDonald Avenue, Suite 18, Brooklyn, NY 11223-1829.

≠ d4

CORRECTION

OPERATIONS

■ AWARD

Goods

AVON GAS MASKS - Intergovernmental Purchase - PIN# 07225O0003001 - AMT: \$79,350.00 - TO: United Uniform Distribution LLC, 495 North French Road, Buffalo, NY 14228.

ኇ d4

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

CPA AUDITS OF PROVIDER SERVICES - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 81626W0006001 - AMT: \$1,500,000.00 - TO: Wei Wei & Co LLP, 133-10 39th Avenue, Flushing, NY 11354-5431.

On-Call fiscal and/or program audits of NYC Health Department Contract Provider and special audit projects.

≠ d4

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

■ AWARD

Goods

ANNUAL LICENSE KEY FOR MONGODB ENTERPRISE SUBSCRIPTION - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase -

PIN# 81626W0011001 - AMT: \$138,000.00 - TO: Mola Group Corporation, 450 Park Avenue South, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10016.

◆ d4

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

PURCHASE AND REPAIR OF XRF DEVICES (LEAD PAINT ANALYZERS) - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN# 81626Y0762 - Due 12-15-25 at 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to Section 3-05 of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules, the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) intends to enter into negotiations for a 6-year Sole Source agreement with Viken Detection Corporation for the purchase and repair of XRF Devices (Lead Paint Analyzers) needed to determine lead content in paint during the course of environmental investigations performed by DOHMH.

DOHMH has determined that Viken Detection Corporation is the sole manufacturer, service center, and US distributor of the Pb200i and e XRF Lead Paint Analyzer, distributed under Sealed Source and Device Registration, and is not offered domestically through distributors or dealers.

Any firm that believes it can legally provide these devices and repair services, is invited to submit an Expression of Interest directly to this RFI- EPIN 81626Y0762 no later than 12/15/2025 by 2:00 P.M.

If you need additional assistance with PASSPort, please contact the MOCS Service Desk at https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101. Shamecka L. Williams (347) 396-6656; swillia9@health.nyc.gov

→ d4

LAW DEPARTMENT

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

BOND COUNSEL - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 02526N0016 - Due 12-15-25 at 10:00 P.M.

As this procurement is for the retention of legal services, and it has been determined in writing that it is not practical or not advantageous to award this contract by competitive sealed proposals, the Law Department will be using the Negotiated Acquisition method of source selection to award this contract, pursuant to PPB Rules §§ 3-04(b)(2) (iv)(A) and (6).

→ d4

PARKS AND RECREATION

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

■ SOLICITATION

Goods and Services

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF WWII VETERANS WAR MEMORIAL ICE SKATING RINK IN CLOVE LAKES PARK, STATEN ISLAND - Negotiated Acquisition - Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# R5-A-IS-SB - Due 12-18-25 at 5:00 PM

In accordance with Section 1-14 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York ("Concession Rules"), the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation ("Parks") intends to enter into a non-significant negotiated concession for a license agreement for the operation and maintenance of WWII Veterans War Memorial Ice Skating Rink in Clove Lakes Park, Staten Island.

The term is to not to exceed 5 years, expected to commence no sooner than 10/01/26 with two options to extend for one (1) year each. The concession will be operated pursuant to a license issued by Parks; no leasehold or other proprietary right will be offered.

At this time, it is neither practicable nor advantageous to award this concession by competitive sealed proposals or competitive sealed bids due to the existing conditions at WWII Veterans War Memorial Ice Skating Rink, which require remediation and would restrict the number of years that could presently be offered as a concession term. NYC Parks is currently conducting a CPSD (Capital Project Scope Development) survey to better understand the full scope of capital needs for the site.

This short-term, negotiated concession is meant to act as a stop-gap agreement that provides the necessary time to complete this survey and incorporate its findings into a comprehensive and informed Request for Expressions of Interest (RFEI) and subsequent Request for Proposals (RFP) for a longer term agreement.

For all of these reasons, it is in the best interest of the City to pursue a negotiated concession for this facility.

Potential concessionaires that would like to express interest in the proposed concession and/or obtain additional information concerning the concession may contact Kat Cognata, Senior Project Manager for NYC Parks Concessions Unit, at (212) 360-3407 or via e-mail at katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov by **December 18, 2025**. Thereafter, there will be a process for submission of proposals. Parks will evaluate the proposals on the bases of proposed capital investments; operating experience and financial capability; planned operations; fee offer; and integrated sustainability. Where applicable, Parks may condition the award of this concession upon the successful completion of PASSPort (the Procurement and Sourcing Solutions Portal) Questionnaires and review of that information by the Department of Investigation. In addition, any person or entity with at least a 10% ownership interest in the submitting vendor (including a parent company), may be required to complete PASSPort Questionnaires (Principal Questionnaire for any person and Vendor Questionnaire for any entity with at least a 10% ownership interest in the submitting vendor).

This concession has been determined not to be a major concession as defined by Chapter 7 of the Rules of the City Planning Commission.

Please note that the concession award is subject to applicable provisions of Federal, State, and local laws and executive orders requiring affirmative action and equal employment opportunity.

The New York City Comptroller is charged with the audit of concession agreements in New York City. Any person or entity who believes that there has been unfairness, favoritism or impropriety in the proposal process should inform the Comptroller, Office of Contract Administration, 1 Centre Street, New York, NY 10007, telephone number (212) 669-2323.

Please address any questions and/or correspondence relating to the potential concession award to Kat Cognata, Senior Project Manager, at (212) 360-3407 or via e-mail at katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov (Office of the Concessions Division, City of New York Parks, The Arsenal-Central Park 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065)

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 530 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10065.

Katherine Cognata (212) 360-3407; katherine.cognata@parks.nyc.gov

d2-8

POLICE DEPARTMENT

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICE

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP): CONCESSION FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF CAFETERIA AT THE NYPD'S POLICE ACADEMY IN COLLEGE POINT, QUEENS - Competitive Sealed Proposals - PIN# 177-22-0322 - Due 1-7-26 at 2:00 PM

In accordance with Section 1-13 of the Concession Rules of the City of New York, The New York City Police Department is issuing, as of the date of this notice, a significant Request for Proposals (RFP) for a concession for the operation and maintenance of the cafeteria at the NYPD Police Academy in College Point, Queens.

An optional Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Tour is scheduled on Thursday, December 18, 2025, at $10:00~\rm{A.M.}$ at the below location:

NYPD Police Academy 130-30 28th Avenue, College Point, NY 11354

If attending, please RSVP by no later than Monday, December 15, 2025, at 2:00 P.M. via e-mail to contracts@nypd.org. Please include both the title of this RFP and the Solicitation # in your RSVP. If you are considering responding to this RFP, please make every effort to attend this recommended proposer meeting.

All proposals submitted in response to this RFP must be submitted no later than **Wednesday**, **January 7**, **2026**, at **2:00 P.M. EST**.

Hard copies of the RFP may be obtained at no cost, commencing Monday, December 1, 2025, through Wednesday, January 7, 2026, by contacting Marta Zmoira, Administrative Staff Analyst II at (646) 610-5178 or at Contracts@nypd.org.

For more information or if you cannot attend the proposer meeting, prospective proposers may contact Marta Zmoira, Administrative Staff Analyst II, Contract Administration Section, NYPD at Contracts@nypd.org or (646) 610-5178.

Deaf, hard-of-hearing, deaf-blind, speech-disabled, or late-deafened people who use text telephones (TTYs) or voice carry-over (VCO) phones can dial 711 to reach a free relay service, where specially trained operators will relay a conversation between a TTY/VCO user and a standard telephone user. Alternatively, a message can be left on the Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD). The TDD number is 212-New York (212-639-9675).

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Police Department, 375 Pearl Street, Room 15-207, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10038. Marta Zmoira (646) 610-5178; Contracts@nypd.org

d1-12

MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

05625P0002-EDC CANINES AND HANDLERS TRAINING (**RESUBMISSION**) - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Other - PIN# 05625P0002 - Due 1-6-26 at 2:00 P.M.

The New York City Police Department is seeking an appropriately qualified vendor to initiate a pipeline for the purchase of Explosive Detection Canines (EDC) and EDC Training courses canines and their Handlers (NYPD personnel) in the NYPD Counterterrorism Division. These canine teams will be used at locations of critical infrastructure such as City Hall and the United Nations, and will be deployed to major events such as New Year's Eve, Thanksgiving Day Parade, the US Open, and the New York City Marathon.

The canine teams are essential and vital to the success of the CTD's overall mission to detect, deter, and prevent terrorist incidents, along with enhancing the Department's ability to protect the tristate area from the detonation of an explosive device at major events held throughout the year, as well as, security of critical infrastructure locations. Responses to this procurement must be submitted via PASSPort – the City of New York's end-to-end digital procurement platform.

To respond to a Released solicitation (RFx), log in to PASSPort, go to the RFx tab, and choose Browse My RFx Responses or Browse Public RFx to locate the RFx to which you're looking to respond. Enter the EPIN or Procurement Name in the Keywords search to find the RFx. Then, click the pencil icon next to the Procurement Name of the RFx you're interested in viewing. Additionally, to view the solicitation, vendors may visit the PASSPort Public Portal at https://www.nyc.gov/site/mocs/passport/about-passport.page?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery and click on the "Procurement Navigator" blue button. Once there, enter the procurement EPIN (05625P0002) into the Keywords search field. For PASSPort RFx assistance, please visit https://mocssupport.atlassian.net/servicedesk/customer/portal/8.

TRANSPORTATION

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT

■ AWARD

Goods

STREET NAME SIGN BLANKS AND BRACKETS - M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase - PIN# 84126W0007001 - AMT: \$800,000.00 - TO: Moor Metals Inc., 2 Kuniholm Drive, Holliston, MA 01746.

◆ d4

YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION

■ AWARD

Services (other than human services)

 ${\bf FY26}$ ${\bf FISCAL}$ ${\bf FIELD}$ ${\bf REVIEW}$ - Negotiated Acquisition - Other - PIN# 26025N0565001 - AMT: \$1,471,200.00 - TO: Wei, Wei & Co. LLP, 133-10 39th Avenue, Flushing, NY 11354-5431.

The current Fiscal Field Review contract provides annual audits of the fiscal agent who assists these providers. The contracted CPAs also provide audits for vendors whose DYCD contracts have an aggregate funding of 75K or more, and fiscal field reviews of selected individual contracts during the performance term. The services are vital to DYCD to ensure our providers are financially stable and capable of handling their finances. The goal of these services is to assure that CBOs' fiscal records and reports are accurately made and maintained. The contract will be extended for a 2-year period. The reason for the extension is ensure services are in place until there is Master Services/RFP for citywide audit services.

LL63 PLAN ID FY26NDYCD1

There will be no change in cost or services levels. As DYCD begins the planning and research for a new procurement DYCD's is reviewing market research, internal structure and reaching out stakeholders to inform the RFP. It is imperative that the services continue, DYCD work with hundreds or CBOs and need to ensure these providers are fiscally stable and maintains financial record according to DYCD contracts. Understanding the importance of auditing requirements DYCD continues to work with the current vendors who are familiar with the CBO, processes, and procedures.

◆ d4

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that the NYC Department of Environmental Protection is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Scape Landscape Architecture DPC

Contractor Address: 277 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York,

NY 10007-2006

Scope of Services: Analysis of shorelines

Maximum Value: \$1,430,000.00

Term (Start and End Dates): 1/12/2026 through 1/12/2027

Renewal Clauses: N/A E-PIN: 82626W0028001

Procurement Method: MWBE Small Purchase

Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to https://forms.office.com/g/pKLJpfrJvC? origin=lprLink

Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, December

◆ d4

This is a notice that the NYC Department of Environmental Protection is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Maize Valley Trading Inc

Contractor Address: 150 Oser Avenue, Unit 11221, Hauppauge,

NY 11788

Scope of Services: Lab Consumables Maximum Value: \$197,390.00 Term: 12/22/2026 through 12/22/2028

Renewal Clauses: N/A E-PIN: 82626W0034001

Procurement Method: MWBE Small Purchase

Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to https://forms.office.com/g/4jR1d8299Z?o rigin=lprLink.

Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 2:00 P.M. on Thursday, December 11, 2025.

◆ d4

PARKS AND RECREATION

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that NYC Parks is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Master Services Agreement, Sole Source Contract

Contractor: Prospect Park Alliance Inc.

Contractor Address: 95 Prospect Park W. Brooklyn, NY 11215 Scope of Services: Capital Improvements and Renovations by PPA

Award Amount: \$15,000,000

Term: January 5, 2026 through January 4, 2031

Renewal Clauses: 1 option to renew 5 years, from January 5, 2031 to January 4, 2036.

E-PIN: 84626S0001001

Procurement Method: Sole Source **Procurement Policy Board Rule:** §3-05

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to PublicComments. Capital@parks.nyc. gov. Be sure to include the E-PIN above in your message.

Comments must be submitted before 2:00 P.M. on December 11, 2025.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that NYPD is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Contract

Contractor: Princetech Incorporated Contractor Address: 705 Forest Avenue, #2RE, Staten Island,

NY 10310

Scope of Services: Procuring Gray Key and Magnet Licenses for the NYPD Information Technology Bureau Attn: Commanding Officer. **Maximum Value:** \$231,704.24

Term: One (1) Year from Notice to Proceed

E-PIN: 05626W0009001

Procurement Method: M/WBE Small Purchase.

Procurement Policy Board Rule: This procurement is an M/WBE Small Purchase pursuant to Section 3-08 (c)(1)(iv) of the PPB Rules.

How can I comment on this proposed contract award? Please submit your comment to sajedul.hoque2@nypd.org.

Comments must be submitted before 2:00 P.M. on Tuesday, December 16, 2025.

AGENCY RULES

BUILDINGS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF RULE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the authority vested in the Commissioner of Buildings by Section 643 of the New York City Charter and in accordance with Section 1043 of the Charter, that the Department of Buildings hereby adopts the amendments to Section 102-03 of subchapter B of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York relating to potentially structurally compromised buildings. This rule was first published on April 25, 2025, and a public hearing thereon was held on May 29, 2025.

Dated: 11/25/25 /s/
New York, New York James S. Oddo
Commissioner

Statement of Basis and Purpose of Rule

Potentially structurally compromised buildings are buildings whose safety and structural integrity may be compromised by a number of reasons, including, for example, by fire or by partial collapse of floors, interior or exterior walls, or a roof that has been open for more than 60 days.

The rule amendments add definitions, responsibilities of the registered design professional, inspection procedures and report requirements for documenting the conditions found during required inspections of potentially structurally compromised buildings. The rule requires the filing of an initial, annual and final report for each affected building.

The rule also establishes procedures for notifying the Department and the owner of unsafe conditions and for taking measures to safeguard the public.

In addition, the amendments add civil penalties for failure to file an acceptable initial or annual report of \$1,000 per month, and a civil penalty for failure to file the final report of \$5,000 per year for two years after the initial report is filed and until an acceptable final report is filed.

The rule also amends the procedure for requesting civil penalty waivers to conform to the waiver language in similar rules.

These amendments conform the requirements of this rule to other existing similar rules for ease of migration to the Department's online system.

The proposed amendments to the rule were published in the City Record on April 25, 2025. A hearing was held on May 29, 2025. Four people submitted comments to the Department.

In response to comments received at the hearing, the following changes to the proposed amendments were made:

- Separate civil penalty amounts were added for owners of 1and 2-family dwellings in response to a comment that the original penalty amounts were excessive for small homeowners. Lower amounts were added to address those smaller owners.
- The information required from the RDP and workers directly supervised by the RDP was clarified to require only names from the workers directly under the RDP, in response to a comment that requiring additional information was onerous and an invasion of privacy. As the Department still needs to know who is working on a site, the requirement was narrowed but not eliminated.
- Clarified when additional testing and investigation is required in response to a comment that the original language

 — "as required" - was too vague and could be a concern for an RDP trying to get owner consent for unspecified additional work after the initial inspection.
- Narrowed the scope of areas of distress that must be documented to clarify that not every deficiency or distress needs to be documented.

In addition, comments were received for which changes were not made for the following reasons:

- A comment was received regarding the requirement to inspect a compromised building within 60 days, which was considered to be insufficient. However, that requirement is in section 28-217.1.1 of the Administrative Code and cannot be changed by rule.
- A comment was received regarding providing support and financial assistance for low-income owners. This is not in the Department's purview.
- The waiver provisions were criticized as too restrictive; however, they are the same as many other failure to file civil penalties in the Department's rules.
- A comment was received regarding the definition of potentially structurally compromised, which is not being amended. The comment claimed the definition was being broadened to the extent that a full examination of the entire building would be needed, even if the required safeguards were installed in one particular part of the building. The comment was rejected because the commenter did not realize the safeguarding language is only in connection with the issuance of an emergency declaration in accordance with Article 215 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code.

The Department of Buildings' authority for these rules is found in sections 643 and 1043 of the New York City Charter and Article 217 of Chapter 2 of Title 28 of the New York City Administrative Code.

New material is underlined.
[Deleted material is in brackets.]
Asterisks (***) indicate unamended text.

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

Section 102-03 of subchapter B of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:

\$102-03 [Potentially] <u>Inspections of potentially</u> structurally compromised buildings.

(a) **Definitions.** For the purposes of this section, the following terms have the following meanings.

Acceptable report. A report of critical examination filed by a Registered Design Professional that meets the requirements of Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code and this section, as determined by the Department.

Annual report. A yearly report filed for each successive critical examination after the initial report for each compromised building that is subject to the requirements of Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code.

Appurtenance. An exterior wall or roof element including, but not limited to, lighting fixtures, railings, protective screening, signs, coping, fire escapes, exterior fixtures, ladders to rooftops, flagpoles, parapets, window frames (including hardware and lites), balcony and terrace enclosures, including greenhouses and solariums, window guards, window air conditioners, flower boxes, satellite dishes, antennae, cell phone towers, and any equipment attached to or protruding from the structure.

Critical examination. A physical examination conducted by a Registered Design Professional to review a potentially structurally compromised building and all parts thereof to determine the building's structural integrity.

Filed report. A report is deemed filed with the Department when

riled report. A report is deemed filed with the Department when it has been received by the Department. The filed report must be completed in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (3) of subdivision (c) of this section.

Final report. A report of critical examination filed by a Registered Design Professional who certifies that the conditions reported in the initial and/or annual reports have been repaired and that the structure is no longer structurally compromised.

Initial report. A report by a Registered Design Professional, based on their critical examination and sound engineering analysis, that states the structural condition of a potentially structurally compromised building and provides specific recommendations for monitoring, repair, and/or stabilization.

and/or stabilization.

Potentially structurally compromised. [For the purposes of this section, "potentially compromised" means a] A building or structure that:

(1) has had an open roof for sixty (60) days or longer,

(2) has been shored and braced or [repaired] otherwise temporarily safeguarded pursuant to an emergency declaration issued by the commissioner pursuant to Article 215 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code, or due to concern for structural integrity as determined by a Registered Design Professional,

- (3) has been subject to a precept as a compromised structure under Article 216 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code, or
- may have suffered structural damage by fire or by partial collapse of floors, interior or exterior walls or other cause as determined by the Commissioner.

Registered Design Professional ("RDP"). A Professional Engineer or a Registered Architect as defined in section 28-101.5 of the Administrative Code and 101-07 of the Department's rules. The RDP must be in good standing with the New York State Education Department and New York City Department of Buildings.

Report of critical examination ("Report"). An initial, annual, or final written report filed with the Department by an RDP clearly documenting the conditions noted during the critical examination; areas that need repair, maintenance, or engineering monitoring such as immediate stabilization to protect the public; and any other requirements mandated by this section.

(b) Responsibilities of the RDP.

- An RDP must conduct critical examinations and file reports in accordance with this section and Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code.
- An RDP must maintain records of inspections and tests for at <u>least six years and must make such records available to the</u> Department upon request.
- An RDP must maintain insurance coverage as set forth in paragraph (7) of subdivision (b) of section 101-07 of these rules. Copies of such insurance policies must be made available to the Department upon request.

<u>(c)</u> Critical examinations.

Periodic inspection requirements. In order to maintain a building and its appurtenances in a safe condition, and in accordance with Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code, a critical examination of all components of a

compromised building must be conducted.

(2) [Inspections] Inspection procedures.

[(1)] (i) Initial inspections. [Beginning September 1, 2013, the The owner of a building or structure that has become potentially compromised must have a structural condition inspection of such building or structure. The inspection must be performed by [a registered design professional] an RDP within sixty days from the date that the building or structure becomes potentially compromised. The [design professional] RDP must file a report as described in [subdivision d of this section] paragraph (3) of this subdivision with the department within thirty days after the date of the inspection.

Periodic inspections. After the initial inspection [(2)] (ii) and filing of the report, structural condition inspections must be performed by an RDP and reports as described in [subdivision d of this section] paragraph (3) of this subdivision must be filed annually, unless otherwise specified by the department. The periodic inspections must continue until a [certification] final report is filed with the department by the [registered design professional stating] RDP certifying that the building or structure is no longer potentially structurally compromised and such final report is accepted by the department [has audited the certification to ensure its accuracy]. Critical examination of compromised buildings and appurtenances thereof pursuant to Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code must be performed by an RDP retained by the owner of the building. Before performing a critical examination of a until a [certification] final report is filed with the

(iii)

Before performing a critical examination of a compromised building, the RDP retained by or (iv)on behalf of the owner must review all available previous reports, applications for repairs, history of maintenance, historical drawings or references for this building typology, etc. The Department will maintain a file of such reports submitted in accordance with Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code and provide copies upon payment of fees set forth in the rules of the Department.

The methods used to assess the compromised (v) buildings in question must permit a complete critical examination of all elements, connections of those

elements, walls, floor, and roof of the buildings to be able to determine structural stability.

The RDP must utilize a professional standard of care to assess the condition of the building and care to assess the condition of the building and company to structure or building and control to the structure of the structure. (vi) surrounding elements, structure or buildings that impact stability and safety.

The RDP must amend the scope of the critical examination and add additional testing and investigation during the course of the investigation (vii) as necessary.

During the critical examination, photographs must be taken, mapping must be made to document the exact location of all areas of distress or deficiency and identify all areas that require shoring, bracing, repair, (viii) maintenance, or monitoring.

If an inspection reveals an unsafe condition, the RDP must immediately notify the Department and the owner of the property. The RDP must identify the (ix)location of any unsafe condition, advise the owner on the appropriate protective measures to be taken, and include the recommended type and location of public protection in the notification to the Department. The owner of the building must immediately commence repairs or reinforcements and any other appropriate measures, such as cordoning off areas that may be dangerous, erecting fences, sidewalk sheds and safety netting, shoring, and bracing as may be required to secure the safety of the public and to make the compromised building structure and appurtenances

Completion of a critical examination means that the RDP has personally conducted a physical (x) examination to determine that the compromised building conditions, as described in the report, are consistent with the actual conditions.

[(c) Notifications to the department.

(1) Department notification by owner. An owner of a building or structure must notify the department in writing that such building or structure has become potentially compromised immediately after such owner knows or should have known of the condition.

(2) Department notification by registered design professional. If a structural condition inspection reveals that there is an immediate risk to the public or property due to a violation of any applicable law or rule or any unsafe condition, the registered design professional must immediately notify the department and the owner by both calling 311 and in writing.

(d) Report. The registered design professional must sign, seal, and submit to the department the report of the inspection required by section 28-217.1 of the Administrative Code and subdivision b of this section. The registered design professional must also submit a filing fee as specified in section 101-03 of the department's rules, and must send a copy of the report to the owner. The report must include, but need not be limited to, the following information:

(1) the address of the property;
(2) the block and lot of the property;
(3) the owner's name and contact information, including an address for the receipt of notifications and service of process; (4) the registered design professional's name and contact information, including an address for the receipt of notifications and service of process;

(5) the date of inspection or inspections;

(6) detailed description and location of the structural damage found;

(7) a comprehensive analysis of the structural condition of the building or structure as a result of the structural damage, based on probes and calculations;

(8) photographs of the condition;

(9) 8 1/2" x 11" sketches of the property showing its

relationship to the adjacent properties; (10) schematically sketched floor plans, sections and elevations of the building and adjacent buildings, roof to foundation, with notes relating to the existing description of the property:

(11) at least two different photographs of each of the following: street façades, side façades, rear façades, the roof and the condition of the interior of the property; (12) a statement that the owner received the report;

(13) an estimate of how long the building will remain stable; (14) a proposed schedule for monitoring and repairing the condition:

(15) 8 1/2" x 11" sketches showing the work required to stabilize the property, such as shoring and bracing and/or partial demolition; and

(16) any additional information requested by the commissioner.

(e) Final report. After the condition that caused the building or structure to be potentially compromised has been repaired, the registered design professional must submit to the department a signed and sealed report certifying that the building or structure is no longer potentially compromised.]

(3) Report requirements.

The owners of potentially structurally compromised buildings must hire an RDP to file an acceptable initial, annual, or final written report of critical examination. The report must clearly document and map all conditions noted during the critical examination and state that the inspection was

examination and state that the inspection was performed and completed in accordance with Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code and this section. The RDP must also submit a copy of the report to the owner of the building. Technical information in the report must adhere to and follow the sequence and the labeling of the report requirements as listed in subparagraph (iii) of this paragraph and must be provided on such forms and in such format as the Department requires. Additional information may be provided. All items in subparagraph (iii) must be listed in the report. If a subparagraph (iii) must be listed in the report. If a requirement is not applicable, this must be indicated on the report under the relevant number.

All reports (initial, annual, and final) must include a summary of findings and recommendations, a concise statement of the scope of the critical examination and findings, the conclusions and recommendations. The report must also include, but not be limited to:

The address, any a.k.a. addresses, the Block and Lot number, the Building Identification Number ("BIN"), and the location from the nearest cross street.

The name, mailing address, and telephone number of the owner of the building, or, if the owner is not an individual, the name, mailing

owner is not an individual, the name, mailing address, telephone number, and position/title of a principal of the owner.

A description of the building, including the number of stories, height, plan dimensions, Certificate of Occupancy number if available, usage, and age and type of exterior wall construction, specifying all materials present. A detailed description of any maintenance.

A detailed description of any maintenance, repairs, or the results of engineering monitoring performed to the building, including but not limited to foundation settlement, bulging, or cracking of the wall, floors, roof, or any structural parts, movement of any elements or appurtenances, or other defects or changes.

(E) A detailed description of the procedures used in making the critical examination, including: The extent and location of physical

examinations, probes and tests performed. The name, contact information (telephone number and email address), and license or registration number of the RDP and the names of all individuals working directly under the RDP's direct supervision involved

under the RDP's direct supervision involved in the critical examination.

A plot plan of a discernible scale and with a north arrow that shows the entire building, all adjacent structures showing relationship to adjacent properties, including the number of stories and the type of occupancy.

The start and completion dates of the critical examination.

<u>examination.</u>

Dated photo documentation of the RDP performing physical examination.

A detailed description and mapping of each structural condition found, including any deterioration, instability, or movement detected. The description must also include a list of all appurtenances and their condition. If unsafe conditions are noted, the report must recommend the type and location of public protection or clearly delineate the extent of areas that have been cordoned off and the methods used. Photographs must be labeled and cross-referenced in the report. The report must include key plans and locator drawings documenting these conditions.

(G) A comprehensive analysis of the structural condition of the building or structure as a result of the structural damage, based on probes and

calculations.

(H) The following information:

1. A list and description of the work permits required to accomplish the necessary work. If no work permits will be required, the reason must be indicated. must be indicated.

- 2. 8 1/2" x 11" schematically sketched floor and roof plans, elevations, sections, and foundation plans and details. Note all the existing conditions that cause the building to be structurally compromised.
- Estimate of how long the structure will <u>remain stable.</u>
- Proposed schedule for monitoring and repair
- of the condition.
 8 1/2" x 11" sketch showing the work to stabilize the property such as shoring, repair, bracing, and/or partial demolition. A comparison of currently observed
- conditions with conditions observed during the previous report filing cycle examinations, including the status of the repairs or maintenance performed with respect to the prior conditions. The following must be included and discussed.

 A. Work permit numbers relating to repairs

performed.
Job numbers, status, and sign-off dates for any compromised building related jobs, where applicable.

Violation numbers of any open Environmental Control Board ("ECB") violations associated with the building and the status of the repairs of the conditions cited in the ECB violations.

A detailed description of work performed up to the date of submission of the report and the plan implemented to bring the compromised building to a structurally

compromised building to a structurally stable condition.

E. Any additional information requested by the Department.

All photographs must be color, clearly legible, and high resolution. Digital photos must be a minimum of 800 x 600 pixels. Photographs must be arranged into a PDF no larger than 11" x 17". The following photos must be submitted: The following photos must be submitted:

Elevation photos. Color photographs of all elevations and roofs for all reports.

Representative photos of each level of the compromised building showing general <u>conditions.</u>

Detailed condition photos. Color photographs of each specific condition must be clearly labeled with a description. Detailed conditions must be located on the mapping/architectural drawings of the building required by item F of this subparagraph

(J) The seal and signature of the RDP.

(4) Report filing requirements.

Owners of potentially structurally compromised buildings must hire an RDP to file an acceptable initial report to the Department to avoid a failure to <u>file penalty.</u>

An acceptable annual report must be filed within a year of the submission of the initial report by the RDP and every year thereafter until an acceptable final report is filed with the Department to avoid a failure to file penalty.

(iii) The report must be filed with the Department along

with a filing fee as specified in the rules of the Department.

A report must be filed within thirty (30) days of the date on which the RDP completed the critical examination as defined in subparagraph (x) of paragraph (2) of this subdivision. Failure to file a report within thirty (30) days of the completed <u>critical examination requires a new critical</u> <u>examination.</u>

If the report is not acceptable and is rejected by the Department, a revised report must be filed within forty-five (45) days of the date of the Department's rejection, after which the original file date will no longer be valid.

(vi) If the report is not acceptable after two (2) rejections, a new filing fee, as specified in the rules of the

Department, is required.

(vii) Failure to submit a revised report addressing the
Department's objections within sixty (60) days of the

initial filing requires a new critical examination, The Commissioner may require reports on (viii) additional structures and/or parts thereof to be filed in accordance with this section.

(d) Civil penalties - 1- or 2-family dwellings.

- (1) Failure to file initial report. An owner who fails to file the required acceptable critical examination initial report will be liable for a civil penalty of five hundred dollars (\$500) per month 90 days after the building or structure becomes potentially compromised and ending on the filing date of an acceptable initial or final report, or the sign off date of a full demolition application for the structure.
- Failure to file annual report. An owner who fails to file the required acceptable critical examination annual report will be liable for a civil penalty of five hundred report will be hable for a civil penalty of five hundred dollars (\$500) per month 1 year after the initial report is filed and ending on the filing date of an acceptable annual report or final report, or the sign off date of a full demolition application for the structure.

 Failure to file final report. An owner who fails to file the required acceptable critical examination final report will be liable for a civil penalty of two thousand five hundred.
- be liable for a civil penalty of two thousand five hundred dollars (\$2,500) per year two years after the initial report is filed and ending on the filing date of an acceptable final report, or the sign off date of a full demolition application for the structure.
- [(f)](**e**) Civil penalties -buildings other than 1- or 2-family dwellings. [In addition to any other penalties authorized by law, failure to file a report pursuant to the requirements of section 28-217.1 and this section will result in a civil penalty of \$3,000 for each violation of such section, payable to the department.]
 - Failure to file initial report. An owner who fails to file the required acceptable initial report will be liable for a civil penalty of one thousand dollars (\$1,000) per month 90 days after the building or structure becomes potentially compromised and ending on the filing date of an acceptable initial or final report, or the sign-off date of a full demolition application for the structure. Failure to file annual report. An owner who fails to file
 - the required acceptable annual report will be liable for a civil penalty of one thousand dollars (\$1,000) per month 1 year after the initial report is filed and ending on the filing date of an acceptable annual report or final report, or the sign off date of a full demolition application for the structure.
 - Failure to file final report. An owner who fails to file the required acceptable final report will be liable for a civil penalty of five thousand dollars (\$5,000) per year two years after the initial report is filed and ending on the filing date of an acceptable final report, or the sign off date of a full demolition application for the structure.

Challenge of civil penalty.

- An owner may challenge the imposition of any civil penalty authorized to be imposed pursuant to this subdivision by providing proof of compliance. Examples of such proof must include a copy of an acceptable initial, annual, or final report.
- Challenges must be made in writing within thirty (30) days from the date of service of the violation by the Department and must be sent to the office/unit of the Department that issued the violation. The decision to dismiss or uphold the penalty is at the sole discretion of the Department.
- (g) Full or partial penalty waivers; eligibility and evidentiary requirements. Owners may request a waiver of penalties assessed for violation of Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code, or rules enforced by the Department. Requests must be made in writing and must meet eligibility and evidentiary requirements as follows:
 - Owner status.
 - A new owner requesting a waiver due to change in ownership must submit proof of a recorded deed showing evidence of transfer of ownership to the current owner after penalties were incurred, as well as any other documentation requested by the Department, and only in one of the following circumstances:
 - A new owner of a government-owned property requesting a waiver due to change in ownership must submit official documentation from the

government entity affirming that the premises was entirely owned by the government entity during the period for which a waiver is requested.

- A new owner who receives a notice of violation for failure to comply with the requirements of this section or Article 217 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code that was issued to the property after the transfer of ownership must submit a recorded deed showing the date that the property was acquired or transferred. The waiver period will be from the date of the deed to the date of the violation issuance.
- An owner may be granted a waiver of penalties upon submission of a copy of an order signed by a
- bankruptcy judge.

 If a state of emergency is declared that prevents an owner from conducting an inspection, filing a report, or correcting unsafe conditions, an owner may be granted a waiver of penalties.
- Building status. An owner requesting a waiver because the building was demolished must submit city or departmental records evidencing the demolition of the building prior to the filing deadline.

◆ d4

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF RULE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to the authority vested in the Commissioner of Buildings by Section 643 of the New York City Charter and in accordance with Section 1043 of the Charter, that the Department of Buildings hereby adopts the amendments to Section 101-03 of Subchapter A of Chapter 100 and Section 103-10 of Subchapter B of Chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York regarding the inspections of gas piping systems. This rule was first published on September 24, 2025, and a public hearing thereon was held on October 27, 2025.

Dated: 11/25/25 New York, New York James S. Oddo Commissioner

Statement of Basis and Purpose of Rule

Under Local Law 152 of 2016, codified in article 318 of chapter 3 of Title 28 of the New York City Administrative Code, gas piping systems must be inspected periodically, and certificates of inspection must be submitted to the owner and DOB in accordance with section 103-10 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York.

The Department of Buildings (DOB) amends sections 101-03 and 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York to address new filing fees, penalty waivers, and requirements after receiving a violation. In 2015, DOB introduced an electronic portal to replace the former BIS system, which is now called DOB NOW. All building owners are now required to submit documents digitally through DOB NOW, and the procedures for submitting documentation related to gas piping system inspections are now being integrated into the DOB NOW platform. These amendments address the transfer of this process to DOB NOW from a paper submission system and create new procedures to govern digital submissions. These amendments will also address the imposition of penalties for noncompliance beginning in Cycle 2a. With the move to DOB NOW, DOB will begin enforcing penalties, and these amendments reflect this change and establish grounds for penalty waivers.

Specifically, the amendments will:

- Add filing fees for:
 - submission of the certification of the gas piping system periodic inspection,
 - extension requests to submit initial certification or to correct conditions,
 - certification of correction to gas piping systems, 0
 - certification of no gas piping system in the building, 0
 - documentation regarding no gas service in the
- building; Allow certification from a utility company to be used to establish that the building has no gas piping;
- Clarify that certification of no gas piping in the building is a one-time submission to DOB;
- Require inspectors of a gas piping system to notify DOB two days before the performance of an inspection;
- Require owners who receive a violation for failure to file certification of the gas piping system periodic inspection to resolve the violation by submitting payment of a civil penalty for such violation and submitting certification of a gas piping

- system periodic inspection, certification that the building has no gas piping system, or documentation establishing the building has no gas service:
- building has no gas service;
 Clarify that certification is not considered filed until it is fully uploaded in DOB NOW;
- Establish penalty waivers for violations; and
- Correct references.

The proposed amendments to the rule were published in the City Record on September 24, 2025. A hearing was held on October 27, 2025. Fourteen people submitted comments to the Department. After considering the comments, the Department did not make any changes to the rule, for the following reasons:

- Comments were concerned about the requirement that inspectors of a gas piping system notify DOB two days before the performance of an inspection. However, advance notification before an inspection is a common requirement of inspections mandated by DOB. Some of the notification requirements for those other inspections require more than the two days' notice prescribed by this rule. Additionally, the notification requirement does not prevent inspections from happening on evenings, weekends, or holidays, nor does it limit how many inspections an inspector can schedule in a day.
- Comments were received asking for Local Law 142 of 2025 requirements be added to this rule. As Local Law 142 is not effective until February 2026, the requirements cannot be added to this rule amendment at this time.
- Comments expressed concern about the fees imposed by this
 rule. The fees were approved by the Office of Management and
 Budget and account for the administrative costs associated
 with the work that coincides with what the fee is for.
- A comment was received regarding the need to submit documentation regarding no gas service every cycle, indicating that documentation should not have to be resubmitted. However, unless the entire gas piping system has been locked out by the utility company, there is always some partial gas service available to the building. Someone affiliated with the location could restore service at any time without notifying DOB. The four-year cycle period is a long time to be without gas service.

DOB's authority for these rules is found in sections 643 and 1043(a) of the City Charter, and article 112 of chapter 1 and article 318 of chapter 3 of Title 28 of the New York City Administrative Code.

New material is underlined. [Deleted material is in brackets.] Asterisks (***) indicate unamended text.

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

Section 1. Section 101-03 of subchapter A of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding the following entries at the end of the table set forth in that section:

Filing fee for certification of the gas piping system periodic inspection.	<u>\$35</u>
Filing fee for extension request to submit initial certification or extension request to correct conditions.	<u>\$35</u>
Filing fee for gas piping certification of correction.	<u>\$35</u>
Filing fee for certification of no gas piping system in the building.	<u>\$375</u>
Filing fee for documentation regarding no gas service in the building.	<u>\$480</u>

- \$2. Paragraphs (2), (3), (4) and (5) of subdivision (a) of section 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York are amended to read as follows:
 - (2) This requirement for periodic inspections does not apply to buildings that contain no gas piping system, provided that the owner of such a building submits to the Department, in a form and manner determined by the commissioner, along with a filing fee as specified in the rules of the Department, a certification from a utility company, a registered design professional, or a licensed master plumber or an individual under the direct and continuing supervision of a licensed master plumber, stating that the building contains no gas piping system. Such statements need only be submitted once. The due date for submitting such a certification pursuant to this paragraph shall be as follows:

- (3) A building that contains gas piping but is not currently supplied with gas, that does not contain any appliance connected to any gas piping, and that complies with section 28-318.3.5 of the Administrative Code is not required to undergo a gas piping inspection otherwise required under this section. The due date for submitting the statements required by section 28-318.3.5, along with a filing fee as specified in section 101-03 of the rules of the Department, is the same as the due dates set forth in paragraph (2) of this subdivision. [Such statements need only be submitted once, provided that there continues to be no gas service.] Where the owner seeks to resume gas service, the owner must comply with the provisions of section 28-318.3.6.
- (4) Inspections of building gas piping systems required under this section must be conducted at least once every four (4) years and in accordance with the following periodic inspection schedule:

- (iv) In calendar year 2023, and within every fourth calendar year thereafter, building gas piping systems shall be inspected in community districts 11, 12, 14, 15, and 17 and in any community district not specified in this paragraph [(3)] in all boroughs.
- (5) The initial inspection for a new building with a gas piping system [shall] <u>must</u> be performed during the tenth year after the Department has issued a certificate of occupancy for such building. Following such initial inspection, a new building's subsequent periodic inspection must be conducted in accordance with the periodic inspection schedule set forth in paragraph [(3)] (4) of this subdivision.
- §3. Subdivision (a) of section 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new paragraph (6) to read as follows:
 - (6) An inspection entity qualified to conduct inspections of gas piping systems pursuant to subdivision (b) of this section must notify the Department of the performance of a gas piping system inspection. Such notice must be submitted to the Department in a form and manner as determined by the Department at least two (2) days prior to the performance of such gas piping system inspection.
- §4. Paragraph (1) of subdivision (d) of section 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new subparagraph (iii) to read as follows:
 - (iii) The Department will not consider for review an inspection report or a certification of inspection if such report or certification is in a pre-filing or Quality Assurance failed status.
- $\S 5$. Paragraph (6) of subdivision (d) of section 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
 - (6) Owners who are unable to obtain an inspection of a building's gas piping systems pursuant to this section by the date set forth in paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) of this section may receive a 180-day extension of the due date for such inspection and the filing of any certification required to be filed after such inspection, upon notification to the Department in a form and manner determined by the commissioner and submission of a filing fee as specified in section 101-03 of the rules of the Department.
- $\S 6.$ Subdivision (f) of section 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (f) Civil penalties for failure to file certification. A building owner who fails to submit a certification required to be submitted pursuant to this section on or before the filing due date specified in paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) of this section will be liable for a civil penalty of:
- (1) One thousand five hundred dollars (\$1,500.00) for a 3-family building; or
 - (2) five thousand dollars (\$5,000.00) for all other buildings.

To resolve a violation for failure to file certification of a gas piping system periodic inspection, an owner must submit payment of the civil penalty and file a certification of the gas piping system periodic inspection, certification of no gas piping system in the building, or documentation regarding no gas service in the building. Payment of the civil penalty and certification of the gas piping system periodic inspection, certification of no gas piping system in the building, or documentation regarding no gas service in the building may be submitted separately.

A certification is not considered filed if it is in pre-filing or Quality Assurance failed status.

- §7. Section 103-10 of chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new subdivision (h) to read as follows:
- (h) Penalty waivers; eligibility and evidentiary requirements. An owner may request a waiver of penalties assessed for violation of Article 318 of Title 28 of the Administrative Code, the New York City Building Code and/or related rules enforced by the Department. Requests must be made through the Department's website and must meet eligibility and evidentiary requirements as follows:

(1) Owner Status

- (i) New owner. A new owner may be granted a waiver of penalties contingent upon the Department's acceptance of the owner's proof that transfer of ownership to the new owner occurred after penalties were incurred. Proof includes a recorded deed evidencing a bona fide transfer of ownership to the current owner after penalties were incurred, as well as any other documentation requested by the Department.
- Government ownership. A new owner of a property previously owned by a government entity requesting a waiver due to change in ownership must submit official documentation from the government entity affirming that the premises was entirely owned by the government entity during the period for which a waiver is requested.
- (iii) Bankruptcy. An owner may be granted a waiver of penalties upon submission of a copy of an order signed by a bankruptcy court judge reflecting the owner's bankruptcy.
- (iv) State of emergency. If a state of emergency is declared that prevents an owner from conducting an inspection or filing a certification, an owner may be granted a waiver of penalties.

(2) Building Status

- (i) Building conversion or misclassification. An owner requesting a waiver because the building was converted to an R3 occupancy, or misclassified as other than an R3 occupancy when it is an R3 occupancy, must submit city or departmental records evidencing the R3 occupancy of the building prior to the filing deadline.
- (ii) Demolished building. An owner may be granted a waiver if the full demolition of the building occurred prior to the inspection cycle for which the report was due, and such demolition was signed off by the Department, or a new building permit has been issued for the property.
- (iii) Sealed or vacated building. An owner requesting a waiver because the entire building was ordered to be sealed or vacated by a government agency, including but not limited to the Department, the Department of Housing Preservation and Development, the Fire Department or the Office of Emergency Management, or by court order prior to the expiration of the inspection cycle for which the report was due, must provide city, court, or departmental records evidencing the order to seal or vacate the entire building
- (3) Building has no gas piping system. An owner may be granted a waiver of penalties contingent upon the Department's acceptance of proof that there was work in progress for the removal of the gas piping which had a projected date of completion prior to the deadline in paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of this rule, but was unable to be completed in time to file the certification by the due date because of some unforeseen circumstance, which must be explained in the request. An owner must also submit the certification of no gas piping system that resulted from such work.
- Building has no active gas service. An owner requesting a waiver because the building has no active gas service must file the required documentation showing that the building was not supplied with gas and no appliance was connected to any gas piping on the day of the deadline set out in paragraph (3) of subdivision (a) of this rule.
- (5) Gas work in progress. An owner may be granted a waiver of the civil penalty imposed for failing to file a certification of correction because there is permitted gas work in progress for the replacement or installation of a gas piping system or a major renovation to correct a defect. An owner must provide the job number for such gas work, proof of compliance with paragraphs (2) and (3) of subdivision (d), and any other documentation requested by the Department.

SANITATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

Notice of Public Hearing and Opportunity to Comment on Proposed Rules

What are we proposing? The Department of Sanitation (DSNY or the Department) is proposing to amend its rule governing the time for placing solid waste and recyclable materials out at the curb for collection for those that receive collection on Saturdays in Community Boards that choose to opt into this alternate schedule.

When and where is the hearing? DSNY will hold a public hearing on the proposed rule. The public hearing will take place via Microsoft Teams at 9:30 A.M. on January 7, 2026, using the following link: https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/27249763941486?p=06RHFraVmQ8A

Meeting ID: 272 497 639 414 86

Passcode: Ev37fJ3H

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{Dial in by phone} \\ +1~646-893-7101,, 915325265 \#~United~States, New York~City \end{array}$ Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 915 325 265#

How do I comment on the proposed rules? Anyone can comment

- Website. You can submit comments to the DSNY through the NYC rules Web site at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us.
- Email. You can email written comments to nycrules@dsny.
- Mail. You can mail written comments to DSNY, 125 Worth Street, Room 710, New York, NY 10013.
- By speaking at the hearing. Anyone who wants to comment on the proposed rule at the public hearing must sign up to speak. You can sign up before the hearing by emailing mliguori@dsny.nyc.gov by January 6, 2026 at 5:00 P.M. While you will be given the opportunity during the hearing to indicate that you would like to provide comments, we prefer that you signup in advance. You can speak for up to three minutes. Please note that the hearing is for accepting oral testimony only and is not held in a "Question and Answer" format.

Is there a deadline to submit comments? The deadline for submitting written comments is January 7, 2026.

What if I need assistance to participate in the hearing? You must tell the Bureau of Legal Affairs if you need a reasonable accommodation of a disability at the hearing. You must tell us if you need a sign language interpreter. You can tell us by email at eleuna@dsny.nyc.gov or by mail at the address given above. You may also tell us or by telephone at 646-885-4996. Advance notice is requested to allow sufficient time to arrange the accommodation. Please tell us by December 30, 2025.

Can I review the comments made on the proposed rules? You can review the comments made online on the proposed rules by going to the website at http://rules.cityofnewyork.us/. A few days after the hearing, copies of all comments submitted online, copies of all written comments, and a summary of oral comments concerning the proposed rule will be available to the public at 125 Worth Street, Room 710, New York, NY 10013 and on DSNY's website.

What authorizes DSNY to make this rule? Sections 753 and 1043(a) of the New York City Charter and section 16-120 of the New York City Administrative Code Section authorize DSNY to make this proposed rule. This proposed rule was not included in DSNY's regulatory agenda for this Fiscal Year because it was not contemplated when DSNY published the agenda.

Where can I find the DSNY's rules? DSNY's rules are in Title 16 of the Rules of the City of New York.

What laws govern the rulemaking process? DSNY must meet the requirements of Section 1043 of the New York City Charter when creating or changing rules. This notice is made according to the requirements of Section 1043.

Statement of Basis and Purpose

DSNY currently requires residences using receptacles with tight-fitting lids to place such receptacles containing solid waste and recyclables at the curb for collection by DSNY no earlier than 6:00 p.m. on the day before their scheduled collection. Residences using bags must place their materials at the curb for collection by DSNY no earlier than 8:00

p.m. on the day before their scheduled collection. In both cases, solid waste and recyclables must be set out before midnight to allow for Department collection beginning at 12:01 a.m. on the scheduled collection day.

DSNY recognizes that every community has different needs. DSNY is proposing to allow individual Community Boards, upon written notification to DSNY, to opt into an alternate schedule that would permit residences in their districts that receive collection service on Saturdays to place materials for collection at the curb no earlier than one hour before sunset on Fridays, provided that such materials are placed out in receptacles with a tight-fitting lid.

DSNY's authority for this rule is found in sections 753 and 1043(a) of the New York City Charter and section 16-120 of the New York City Administrative Code.

New material is underlined.
[Deleted material is in brackets.]
Asterisks (***) indicate unamended text.

"Shall" and "must" denote mandatory requirements and may be used interchangeably in the rules of this department, unless otherwise specified or unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

- \S 1. Subdivision (a) of section 1-02.1 of Title 16 of the rules of the city of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (a) Except as otherwise authorized in section 1-02.3 of this chapter, occupants of residential buildings, public buildings, and special use buildings, except commercial occupants of residential buildings where Department collection service is not otherwise authorized by section 1-03 of this chapter, shall place their receptacles or bags containing solid waste or recyclables out at the curb for collection by the Department as follows:
 - 1. Except as provided in paragraphs (2) and (3) of this subdivision, materials must be placed out at the curb no earlier than 8:00 p.m. on the day before scheduled collection and no later than 12:00 a.m. on the scheduled collection day;
 - 2. The following materials must be placed out at the curb no earlier than 6:00 p.m. on the day before scheduled collection and no later than 12:00 a.m. on the scheduled collection day: (i) materials placed out for collection in receptacles with a tight-fitting lid; and (ii) designated recyclable paper that is tied and bundled securely without a container and set out in accordance with the requirements found in section 1-08(h) of Title 16 of the rules of the city of New York;
 - 3. For those areas within sanitation districts that have collection scheduled for Saturdays, such material may be placed out no earlier than one hour before sunset on the day before scheduled collection provided that:
 - (i) materials are placed out for collection in receptacles with a tight-fitting lid;
 - (ii) designated recyclable paper is tied and bundled securely without a container and set out in accordance with the requirements found in section 1-08(h) of Title 16 of the rules of the city of New York; and
 - (iii) a written request from the Community Board is received by the Department indicating that such Community Board would like to opt into the alternate schedule for Saturday collections set forth in this paragraph. The Department shall notify the Community Board Chair and District Manager of the effective date for the alternate schedule for Saturday collections. The Community Board must take any and all action to notify the residents of the district of the requirements set forth in this paragraph.
 - 4. Receptacles containing solid waste that are set out at the curb must not exceed fifty-five gallons in size, except for those receptacles that are authorized for use pursuant to 16 RCNY §§ 1-02.5 and 1-02.6;
 - [4.] $\underline{5}$. Receptacles containing designated recyclable materials that are set out at the curb must comply with the container specifications found 16 RCNY \S 1-08; and
 - [5.] $\underline{6}$. All receptacles shall be removed before 9:00 p.m. on the day of collection, or if such collection occurs after 4:00 p.m., then before 9:00 a.m. on the day following collection.

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1400

CERTIFICATION / ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d) RULE TITLE: Amendment of Rules Relating to Set-Out Times for

Collection
REFERENCE NUMBER: DSNY-53

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Sanitation

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- (i) Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because the violation poses significant risks to public health/safety.

/s/ Francisco X. Navarro
Mayor's Office of Operations

November 24, 2025

Date

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-356-4028

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Rules Relating to Set-Out Times for Collection

Collection
REFERENCE NUMBER: 25 RG 099

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Sanitation

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- $\rm (iii)\,$ to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN

Senior Counsel

Accessibility questions: Edna Luna 646-885-4996, by: Tuesday, December 30, 2025, 5:00 P.M.

Бд

≠ d4

Date: November 24, 2025

SPECIAL MATERIALS

OFFICE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

■ NOTICE

NOTICE OF REPRESENTATION PETITION

The New York City Office of Collective Bargaining has received the petition described below. The Board of Certification will conduct an investigation of this matter.

DATE: November 25, 2025 **DOCKET #:** AC-1732-25

FILED: Petition to Amend Certification

DESCRIPTION: The Organization of Staff Analysts seeks to add the

following title to Certification No. 3-88, the Staff

Analysts bargaining unit.

TITLE: Assistant Director of Ambulatory Care

Services

(Title Code No. 003553)

PETITIONER: Organization of Staff Analysts

> 220 East 23rd Street, # 707 New York, NY 10010

EMPLOYER: NYC Health + Hospitals

55 Water Street – 26th Floor New York, NY 10041

ኇ d4

MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

■ NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Renew or Amend Contract(s) Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following $\underline{renewal(s)/amendment(s)}$) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: LTL Architects Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services for Brownsville

Library Major Renovations

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 06/28/2024 Anticipated New End Date: 07/15/2029

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None

Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Ext Time/Add

Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer. Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: Rice Architecture

Description of Services to be Provided: Twenty Architectural and Engineering Design Requirements Contracts for Small Projects,

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 04/15/2013

Anticipated New End Date: 04/13/2017

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None

Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Additional Money Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: Rice Architecture

Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services for Nuyorican

Poets Cafe Renovation

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 12/14/2015 Anticipated New End Date: 01/02/2028

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None
Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Additional Money Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM,

Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, Civil Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: Gans Stuido: Architecture PLLC
Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services for Brooklyn

children's museum garden renovation

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 06/29/2018 Anticipated New End Date: 12/22/2026

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None

Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Additional Money Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, Cityl Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: Murphy Burnham & Buttrick Architects LLP

Description of Services to be Provided: A&E Rqmnts Contract for Small

Projects, Citywide

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 04/16/2010

Anticipated New End Date: 04/14/2013

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None

Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Additional Money Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Liedricar Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer,
Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban
Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical
Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical
Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: Murphy Burnham & Buttrick Architects LLP Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services for 253

Broadway Landmark's Space Renovations

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment Anticipated New Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated New End Date: 07/31/2026

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None

Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Ext Time/Add

Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: AI Engineers
Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services for 22 Reade

Street Vault Conditions
Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 09/11/2023 Anticipated New End Date: 10/21/2024 Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Ext Time/Add

Money

Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: Leven Betts LTD

Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services for Borough

Park Branch Library Renovation

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 09/01/2016

Anticipated New End Date: 04/08/2018
Anticipated New End Date: 04/08/2028
Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None
Reason for Renewal/Extension: Continued Services/Additional Money
Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM,
Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern Headcounts: 554

◆ d4

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Design Services Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineer Intern, Electrical Engineer, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Construction Management Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect,

Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 686

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Resident Engineering Inspection Services Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 686

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of Services to be Provided: Consultant Contract Administration: research, training, data analysis, and expert testimony, including services related to damages for delay claims, Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order
Job Titles: Accountant, Administrative Accountant NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Administrative Staff Analyst, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Investigator, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Community Coordinator, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Estimator (Mechanical), Landscape Architect, Management Auditor, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineer Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Staff Analyst Headcounts: 762

Description of Services to be Provided: Construction Support Services: asbestos, boring, testing, monitoring, sampling, site safety, inspections and environmental, Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Admin Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly at M1), Administrative Construction Project Manager (Non Mgrl Formerly Administrative Construction Project Mgrl Formerly Construction Project Mgrl Formerly C Project Manager, Asbestos Handler, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate Project Manager, City Research Scientist, Civil Engineer, Construction Project Manager, Engineering Technician, Geologist, Industrial Hygienist, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 491

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Description of Services to be Provided: Contract Administration: fiscal audit, reconciliation of accounts, preparation of change orders, analyzing and finalizing financial transactions and contract close out, Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order Job Titles: Account, Administrative Accountant NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Manager, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Administrative Project Manager NM, Administrative Staff Analyst, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer,

Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Investigator, Associate Project Manager, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Estimator (Mechanical), Landscape Architect, Management Auditor, Mechanical Engineer Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Staff Analyst Headcounts: 696

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of Services to be Provided: Commissioning Services Red

Hook Integrated Flood Protection System Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031

Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order

Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern Headcounts: 417

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Description of Services to be Provided: Special Inspections and Laboratory Testing Services Red Hook Integrated Flood Protection

Anticipated Contract Start Date: 01/01/2026 Anticipated Contract End Date: 06/30/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Task Order

Job Titles: Admin. Construction Project Manager NM, Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Administrative City Planner NM, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Assistant Urban Designer, Associate Urban Designer, City Planner, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Engineering Technician, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern

Headcounts: 417

ኇ d4

Notice of Intent to Renew or Amend Contract(s) Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following renewal(s)/amendment(s)) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: DSNY

Vendor: Allied Waste Systems Inc

Description of Services to be Provided: Export Municipal Solid Waste Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment (to 20070003227)

Anticipated Start Date: 12/15/2025 Anticipated End Date: 11/13/2026 Anticipated Modifications to Scope: No

Reason for Amendment: Requesting a contract value increase due to unanticipated additional waste tonnage. Additional funds are necessary to support essential Sanitation services.

Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

◆ d4

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Transportation Description of Services to be Provided: Professional Engineering Services for the East River Bridges (ERB) Capital Program Development, Boroughs of Manhattan, Brooklyn and Queens. Anticipated New Start Date: June 19, 2026

Anticipated New End Date: December 31, 2027 Anticipated Procurement Method: Request for Proposal Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

→ d4

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitation Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitation(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Transportation Description of Services to be Provided: The Capital Program Management Division is looking for appropriately qualified vendors to provide planning, engineering, and architectural design and inspection services Citywide for the Agency, under Engineering Service Agreements (ESA).

Anticipated New Start Date: 09/07/2026

Anticipated New End Date: 09/07/2031 Anticipated Procurement Method: Competitive Sealed Proposal

Job Titles: None Headcounts: 0

◆ d4

Notice of Intent to Renew or Amend Contract(s) Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following renewal(s)/amendment(s)) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: DPR-C Vendor: Tectonic

Description of Services to be Provided: Brooklyn Tree Planting Citywide Guard Installation Supervision FY23 WO# 4A CNYG-1024M Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment - Task Order Anticipated Start Date: 04/25/2022

Anticipated End Date: 04/25/2025 Anticipated Modifications to Scope: Increase in additional construction management fees

Reason for Renewal/Amendment: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Project Manager, Construction Project Manager Headcount: 160

Agency: DPR-C

Vendor: Claire Weisz WXY

Description of Services to be Provided: Manhattan Public Restroom Building Design Services to be Provided: Manhattan Public Re Building Design Services WO #2A MG-324M Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment -Task Order Anticipated Start Date: 11/11/2024 Anticipated End Date: 1/25/2028

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: Increase in additional design fee and scope

Reason for Renewal/Amendment: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Architects; Associate Urban Designer; Landmark

Preservationists; Project Manager

Headcount: 104

Agency: DPR-C

Vendor: Starr Whitehouse

Description of Services to be Provided: Pelham Bay Park Access Study SWO 1RA X039-225M

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment-Task Order

Anticipated Start Date: 1/12/2024 Anticipated End Date: 1/10/2026

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: Increase in additional design fee

Reason for Renewal/Amendment: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Landscape Architects; Project Managers

Headcount: 195

Agency: DPR-C

Vendor: Quennell Rothschild & Partners, LLP

Description of Services to be Provided: Q479-120M Thursby Basin Park Construction WO #1RC

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment-Task Order

Anticipated Start Date: 5/1/2019

Anticipated End Date: 11/24/2025

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: Increase in additional design fee and allowances

Reason for Renewal/Amendment: Continuation of Services Job Titles: Landscape Architects; Project Managers Headcount: 195

Agency: DPR-C

Vendor: NV5 New York-Engineers Architects Landscape Architects Description of Services to be Provided: Q005-124M Baisley Pond Park

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment-Task Order

Anticipated Start Date: 5/1/2016 Anticipated End Date: 12/31/2027

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: Increase in additional allowances Reason for Renewal/Amendment: Continuation of Services

Job Titles: Landscape Architects; Project Managers

Headcount: 195

◆ d4

Notice of Intent to Renew or Amend Contract(s) Not Included in FY26 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be entering into the following renewal(s)/amendment(s)) of (a) contract(s) not included in the FY 2026 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of Design and Construction Vendor: Liriano & Associates Engineering Consulting Services PLLC Description of Services to be Provided: Infra REI services - Lining

Interceptor Assets in Rockaway

Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 10/27/2025 Anticipated New End Date: 08/29/2027

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None Reason for Renewal/Extension: Ext Time + Add Money/Continued Services Job Titles: Administrative Architect, Administrative Architect NM, Admin Community Relations Specialist NM, Administrative Community Relations Specialist, Administrative Construction Project Manager, Administrative Engineer, Administrative Engineer NM, Administrative Landscape Architect, Administrative Landscape Architect NM, Administrative Project Manager, Administrative Project Manager NM, Architect, Assistant Architect, Assistant Civil Engineer, Assistant Electrical Engineer, Assistant Environmental Engineer, Assistant Landscape Architect, Assistant Mechanical Engineer, Associate Project Manager, Civil Engineer, Civil Engineering Intern, Construction Project Manager, Electrical Engineer, Estimator (General Construction), Industrial Hygienist, Landscape Architect, Mechanical Engineer, Mechanical Engineering Intern, Project Manager, Project Manager Intern, Surveyor Headcounts: 686

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: AKRF-KSE JV

Description of Services to be Provided: Infra Design Services -

Requirement Contracts For Design Services 10 LrgCW Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 08/14/2014

Anticipated New End Date: 08/12/2018 Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None

Reason for Renewal/Extension: Additional Money

Job Titles: This is a task order contract that does not simultaneously result in the award of a first task order; therefore, this information will be determined in conjunction with the issuance of each task order

pursuant to this contract Headcounts: TBD

Agency: Department of Design and Construction

Vendor: Liriano & Associates Engineering Consulting Services PLLC Description of Services to be Provided: HWCRQ05A, Renewal of RC for

REI services, Type A Anticipated Procurement Method: Amendment

Anticipated New Start Date: 03/18/2024 Anticipated New End Date: 03/17/2025

Anticipated Modifications to Scope: None Reason for Renewal/Extension: Additional Money

Job Titles: This is a task order contract that does not simultaneously result in the award of a first task order; therefore, this information will be determined in conjunction with the issuance of each task order

pursuant to this contract Headcounts: TBD

◆ d4

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

HRA/DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
DANIEL	CARLMAN	1005D	\$129056.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/18/25	069

DAWSON	SASHA	D	10056	\$109077.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	069
DAWSON	VICTORIA		10104	\$50446.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/07/25	069
DIAZ	JOSEPH	Α	10124	\$61376.0000	PROMOTED	NO	09/07/25	069
DICKERSON	TAMMY	M	52613	\$68263.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
DUKURAY	HAWA		10104	\$50446.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/19/25	069
EASTMOND	LESLYN	E	56316	\$81243.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
EGBON	SHARON	Α	40526	\$57953.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/09/25	069
FAUSETT	ROXANNE		56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
FENG	YAN FANG		10104	\$42288.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
FRANCIS	ROXANN	M	51638	\$69300.0000	DECREASE	YES	06/29/23	069
FUENTES	VANESSA	Α	1002F	\$100574.0000	INCREASE	NO	08/10/25	069
GARCIA	LUIS	M	10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
GARCIA	MARICELL		56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
GEORGE	ALAN	J	10234	\$19.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	069
GEORGE	JEVAUN	J	10104	\$54477.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/16/25	069
GEORGE	NANCY		10104	\$50703.0000	DECEASED	NO	09/07/25	069
GJYLA	BRAJAN		56057	\$65898.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/09/25	069
GOTTLIEB	SUZANNE		30085	\$106404.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/16/25	069
GREENAWAY	RYAN	K	10251	\$53479.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
HARRINGTON	ERIC	J	56058	\$91837.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/07/25	069
HAUSER	ALAN		1002A	\$106979.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/09/25	069
HENDRICKS	DONETTE	N	56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
HERNANDEZ	ANA	D	52313	\$89095.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/17/25	069
HERNANDEZ	KATHERIN	В	12626	\$80856.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
HESS	JUSTINE	C	21744	\$98159.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/07/25	069

HRA/DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

			TITLE	OK FERIOD ENDIN	G 05/20/25			
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
HOCHROTH	PAUL		12627	\$97978.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/12/25	069
HOSSEIN	MD JAHAN		10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
IRBY	FELICIA	L	10124	\$76391.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/16/25	069
IVANOVA	GALINA	-	12627	\$95635.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/13/25	069
JACOME	NELLY	E	56314	\$57042.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/16/25	069
JIMENEZ	PEGGY	м	10124	\$68672.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
JOHNSON	DENISE	т	52304	\$48206.0000	APPOINTED	NO	08/03/25	069
JOSEPH	LYDIA	D	12626	\$80856.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
KAR	PAPRI	-	10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
KAZI	SADIYAH	z	56314	\$56647.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/07/25	069
LAMA	LINDITA	-	56316	\$81243.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
LAUTURE	PIERRE	R	56314	\$56647.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/07/25	069
LAWRENCE	YOLANDA	S	10104	\$50570.0000	DISMISSED	NO	09/16/25	069
LOWE	KARIZMA	5	56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
MC CRAY	GLORIA	A	10124	\$64494.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/17/25	069
MOHAMED	JENNIFER	A	80184	\$90551.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
MOON	MST	U	10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
MORA	MARIA	M	10104	\$61376.0000	PROMOTED	NO		069
		L	10124	\$214986.0000			09/07/25 08/10/25	069
MOSS ODOM	SHERRY	ь	31113	\$69835.0000	INCREASE	NO NO		069
	KEWANNA						09/07/25	
ORTIZ-ALVAREZ	MICHELLE		51638	\$69300.0000	DECREASE	NO	03/23/25	069
PABON	YOLANDA		10251	\$44339.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/02/25	069
PANDEY	SHIVANGI	_	56314	\$56647.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/11/25	069
PARK	MOLLY	R	83006	\$70377.0000	APPOINTED	NO	12/10/23	069
PEPPLE	CYRUS		40510	\$90180.0000	APPOINTED	NO	07/13/25	069
PEREZ	DIANA	_	1024A	\$140851.0000	RETIRED	NO	01/01/25	069
PINKY	FERDOUS	A	56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
RAHAMAN	MD	I	56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
RAHMAN AKOND	MOHAMED	H	1005C	\$82600.0000	TERMINATED	NO	09/16/25	069
RAHMAN KHAN	MOHAMMAD		10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
RAMIREZ	SALLY	Z	1002D	\$148921.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/09/25	069
RANI	SHAPLA		10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
ROBINSON	VALERIE	E	31113	\$68439.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/09/25	069
ROMERO-HERRIES	LORRAINE	E	1002A	\$95051.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
ROY	MOUSUMI		10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
RUKHLOVA	GALINA		56314	\$56647.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/11/25	069
SAHA	MOUA		10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	069
SAID	RASHA	R	10248	\$94523.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/07/25	069
SANCHEZ	BRYAN	E	70810	\$39206.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/09/25	069
SET	THIHA	K	10234	\$19.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	069
SHUKLA	JYOTI		10251	\$48631.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/07/25	069
SILAS	TRINA	D	10251	\$48631.0000	DISMISSED	NO	09/02/25	069
SIMMONS	ANNETTE		52304	\$55741.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/11/25	069
SIMS	RANDY	L	52311	\$68422.0000	RESIGNED	NO	09/02/25	069
SOLORZANO	DENISE	Y	56058	\$72298.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/07/25	069
TAYLOR	YENORI	C	10124	\$61376.0000	PROMOTED	NO	09/07/25	069
TEPLOVA	OLGA		10251	\$42288.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/08/25	069
THEOPHILE	BRIANNA		10104	\$43866.0000	RESIGNED	NO	08/28/25	069
THOMAS-CUMMINGS	PAMELA	P	10124	\$61376.0000	PROMOTED	NO	07/13/25	069
TODD-GEORGE	DONNA	Α	10124	\$61978.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/13/25	069
TRACEY	ANGELA	М	56314	\$56647.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/13/25	069

HRA/DEPT OF SOCIAL SERVICES FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
UWAZUOKE	CHIGOZIE	56314	\$56848.0000	RETIRED	NO	09/12/25	069
VALENCIA VAZQUE	JENLIAM N	10104	\$50446.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/05/25	069
VALLES	DON MANU G	1001C	\$113227.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	069
VASILYEVA	TATYANA	52613	\$68263.0000	DECREASE	NO	09/10/25	069
VEGA	ELIZABET	10104	\$53538.0000	INCREASE	NO	09/07/25	069
VISWAS	SADAT	56316	\$69316.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/07/25	069
WALKER	ALANENA S	56058	\$72298.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	069
WHITE	JAMISE	10104	\$43866.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
WILLIAMS	SHEILA R	56314	\$56647.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	069
WILSON	RANDALL	13632	\$109518.0000	INCREASE	NO	08/31/25	069

				EPT. OF HOMELES					HODGES	TAMEERAH V ZIMBO	94507 10209	\$63809.0000 \$21000.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/06/25 09/14/25	101 101
NAME			TTLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY				CITY COUN			,,	
ALSTON	RASHEIDA	1	2627	\$82056.0000	APPOINTED	NO	09/07/25	071				OR PERIOD ENDIN				
BROWNE DAWSON	LINDA M SASHA D		.0056 .002A	\$92742.0000 \$98227.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	NO NO	08/17/25 09/14/25	071 071	NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
DECAUL HERD	NEKEISHA T TAMAKIA		6057 0810	\$44545.0000 \$39206.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25 09/14/25	071 071	CHEATHAM CRUZ	DEEDRA L MATTHEW M	94074 94074	\$61950.0000 \$35000.0000	DECEASED RESIGNED	YES	09/08/25 11/08/15	102 102
JOHNSON	JESSICA A	. 1	.0056	\$90458.0000	INCREASE	NO	08/10/25	071	DELEON	ELIZABET	94056	\$207304.0000	RESIGNED	YES	05/08/15	102
OYELEYE ROMAIN	OLAKUNLE D RAISA C		.005C .0124	\$92522.0000 \$75971.0000	INCREASE PROMOTED	NO NO	09/07/25 09/07/25	071 071	GILOT JONES	JUASHEEN KETURAH A	94074 94074	\$80000.0000 \$58491.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25 09/17/25	102 102
SMITH	MONAY I TANAE M		0810 0810	\$41797.0000 \$39206.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	09/06/25	071 071	LAMIA MALACHOWSKI	MUSARRAT Z AUROHOM H	94074 94074	\$70675.0000 \$58491.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	09/10/25 09/12/25	102 102
WILLIAMS	IANAE M	. /	0010	\$39200.0000	KESIGNED	125	08/17/25	0/1	ROY VIGNE	MATHIS	94074	\$61950.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/05/25	102
				DEPARTMENT OF C OR PERIOD ENDIN					THOSS	WALKER	94074	\$60000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/11/25	102
NAME			ITLE			DDOW	EEE DAME	A CENCY				DEPARTMENT FOR OR PERIOD ENDIN				
ABDELSATER	JASON		NUM 0410	\$54652.0000	ACTION RESIGNED	NO	08/20/25	072	l		TITLE					
ARIAS UZHCA ARZU	CHRISTIA A		1164 1164	\$67595.0000 \$69720.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES	08/20/25 09/07/25	072 072	NAME ALVARADO	MINERVA	NUM 51454	\$77211.0000	ACTION RESIGNED	YES	07/13/25	AGENCY 125
BARNES	MELANIE R	1	.002C	\$98000.0000	INCREASE	NO	08/17/25	072	DICKERSON	TAMMY M	52312	\$38.2500	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	125
BARNES BRANTLEY	NATHANIE V CHRISTIN Y		0410 0948	\$105146.0000 \$80362.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	09/15/25 09/11/25	072 072				CULTURAL AF				
BROWN DACON	LATOYA L		048B 2355	\$128145.0000 \$616.8800	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO NO	02/23/25 09/07/25	072 072			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 09/26/25			
DAVIS	ROLANDA	9	0210	\$41224.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/10/25	072	NAME ADENAC	CHELSEA C	NUM 10232	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY 126
DEAN DEPACE	RONIE T JAMES R		0410 1164	\$105146.0000 \$67595.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	09/01/25 09/07/25	072 072	ARENAS BRADEN	CHELSEA C SAMUEL C	10232	\$17.4300 \$17.4300	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	08/24/25 08/24/25	126
							,.,		MEDINA ONABOLU	GABRIELL M ABINIBOL O	10232 10232	\$17.4300 \$17.4300	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES	08/31/25 08/31/25	126 126
				DEPARTMENT OF C OR PERIOD ENDIN					WASSERMAN	REBECCA I		\$16.5000	RESIGNED	YES	08/17/25	
NAME FAGBULU	OLAYEMI O		NUM 6058	\$ALARY \$72298.0000	ACTION INCREASE	PROV	EFF DATE 08/17/25	AGENCY 072				'INANCIAL INFO S 'OR PERIOD ENDIN				
FILOSA	ANDREA	9	1925	\$430.5000	PROMOTED	NO	08/01/25	072	NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
GARCIA GIBBS	RACHELLE MAQUIDA O		0410 2613	\$105146.0000 \$72761.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO NO	09/05/25 09/14/25	072 072	KHANIS	ALEXANDR	95622	\$125000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	127
GIDDIENS GOMBS	TANAYIA S XAVIER		1142 0410	\$111133.0000 \$67196.0000	INCREASE RESIGNED	YES NO	08/17/25 01/28/24	072 072			0	FFICE OF CRIMIN	AL JUSTICE			
GRANVILLE	MALIKA L	1	002F	\$125187.0000	RESIGNED	NO	06/30/23	072			F	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 09/26/25			
GUSTAVE HAILEY	GEORGE CYNE J		0467 0410	\$121893.0000 \$54652.0000	DECREASE TERMINATED	NO NO	08/14/23 09/10/25	072 072	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
HARRIOTT	ANINA		6058	\$62868.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	072	CAMARA	AISSATOU	56058	\$72298.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/08/25	128
HAYNES HERNANDEZ	ROBERT K GIANDELY		0410 1164	\$105146.0000 \$67595.0000	RETIRED APPOINTED	NO YES	08/02/25 09/07/25	072 072				F OF PAYROLL AD		ſ		
JOHNSON JONES	TIFFANY M		0410	\$105146.0000 \$105146.0000	RESIGNED RETIRED	NO NO	09/12/25 08/15/25	072 072			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 09/20/25			
JOSEPH	YASMINE J	3	1164	\$65467.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	072	NAME LOW	DAVID M	NUM 40502	\$92562.0000	ACTION RETIRED	PROV	09/13/25	AGENCY 131
KARCZ KORETS	VERONICA R GENNADY M		1164 048B	\$65467.0000 \$119035.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	YES NO	09/07/25 03/04/23	072 072	UMANSKAYA	ALEKSAND	10251	\$70337.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	
LANDI	ALEX D	1	.0209	\$16.5000	RESIGNED	YES	08/20/25	072				INDEPENDENT BUD	GET OFFICE			
LAURORE LEFKOVITZ	JOEY JASON A		0410 0086	\$105146.0000 \$72510.0000	DISMISSED APPOINTED	NO YES	09/12/25 09/14/25	072 072			F TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	G 09/26/25			
LEU LIM	VANESSA KELLY		6057 1164	\$38333.0000 \$65467.0000	DECREASE APPOINTED	YES YES	05/17/25 09/07/25	072 072	NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION		EFF DATE	
LOPEZ	ANTHONY	3	1164	\$65467.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	072	SY	KALEB J	1020B	\$19.6200	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	132
MCCOY NAJAH	DIAMOND S SIMON A		0081 0467	\$53370.0000 \$121893.0000	APPOINTED DECREASE	YES NO	09/14/25 08/04/23	072 072				ANDMARKS PRESER				
NIVOSE ORTUZAR	MARTINE SADE A		2613 0410	\$78675.0000 \$105146.0000	APPOINTED RESIGNED	NO NO	09/14/25 09/15/25	072			TITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN	IG 09/20/25			
PICARD	MICHAEL S	7	0410	\$105146.0000	RETIRED	NO	08/08/25	072	NAME CRAREN	MICHELLE P	NUM 10034	\$95000.0000	ACTION		08/24/25	
PICARIELLO POLANCO-BENCOSM	MELISSA A LOURDES N		2613 1164	\$63270.0000 \$67595.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	NO YES	09/14/25 09/07/25				_	AXI & LIMOUSINE				
RAMDAYAL	RYAN	9	2510	\$403.4400	APPOINTED	NO	09/14/25	072				OR PERIOD ENDIN				
RAMNARAS RICHARDS	SEERAM CAROL R		2510 0210	\$346.5600	APPOINTED RESIGNED	NO YES	09/07/25 08/29/25		NAME		TITLE	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
RIGGINS RIVERA	JOHNNY A KRYSTAL N		2976 0410	\$86978.0000 \$59629.0000	PROMOTED RESIGNED	NO NO	08/03/25 08/16/25		AHMAD		35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
RODRIGUEZ	VIRGINIA M	3	1142	\$110200.0000	INCREASE	YES	07/27/25	072	AHMED AKTAR	FERDAOUS YASMIN	35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/07/25 09/14/25	
ROSARIO SANCHEZ	DIONISIO NELSON J		0410 0410	\$105146.0000 \$54652.0000	DISMISSED RESIGNED	NO NO	08/15/25 06/04/25		BEN-ABDALLAH BETHUNE	MOHAMMED	35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/16/25 09/14/25	156
SMITH	KATESHA	7	0467	\$121893.0000	INCREASE	NO	02/17/23	072	BLAIN	PAUL K	30087	\$84498.0000	INCREASE	YES	09/07/25	156
SOOKRAM-KHAN SUBIR	ENA SHIVANA		.0251 1164	\$53479.0000 \$67595.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	NO YES	09/02/25 09/07/25		CASTRO DE LOS SANTOS	RICHARD ALBERTO	35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25 09/14/25	
WELLMAN WILLIAMS	RAEGAN K MICHAEL A			\$72298.0000 \$61376.0000		YES	09/07/25 09/07/25		DHILLON	JASJIT S	35116	\$52931.0000	RESIGNED	YES	08/26/25	156
WIRTA	CHRISTOP J				APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES NO	09/07/25		FABAJO FARRAG	FESTUS F HOSAM EL M	35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25 09/14/25	
				BOARD OF COF	PRCTTON				FRANCIS GHAFUR		35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	APPOINTED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/14/25 09/14/25	156
		_		OR PERIOD ENDIN					GONZALEZ FRANCI	JOYRAN	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
NAME			TTLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	GONZALEZ NIEVES GRANT	FRANCES L NIKAYLA J		\$95450.0000 \$52931.0000	INCREASE APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25 09/14/25	
BETANCOURT	TIANA M		1133	\$165000.0000			09/07/25		HASKINS		91212	\$27.3100		NO	09/07/25	
				ORS OFFICE OF C		3						AXI & LIMOUSINE				
NAME			TTLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY	NAME		TITLE NUM	SALARY	ACTION	זי∧קק	EFF DATE	AGENCY
OKOTIE-URO	LAURA A	. 0	5277	\$56650.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	082	ISLAM	MD S	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
SHAFIN	TAHMID A	. 0	5277	\$60000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	082	KAUR LIU	SUKHBIR HONG BIN	35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	RESIGNED APPOINTED	YES YES	09/16/25 09/14/25	
				PUBLIC ADV					MADAAN	KARTIK	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
			ITLE	OR PERIOD ENDIN					NAYYAR NDAO	TAHA YOUSSOUP	10246 35116	\$48965.0000 \$52931.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	NO	09/12/25 09/16/25	156
NAME BROWN	WESLEY K		NUM 4499	\$77438.0000	ACTION RESIGNED		EFF DATE 09/07/25		PFLUM PRIMO		35116 35116	\$52931.0000 \$52931.0000	RESIGNED RESIGNED	YES YES	09/16/25 09/19/25	156
		. ,		T 130.0000		- 20	, 0., 23				22110	752552.0000			,, -3	

RAHMAN	MD		35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
RAMDEO	DEREK	В	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
RAMOS	KEITH		35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
REYES	EDUARDO	J	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
ROSARIO HERNAND	FEDERICO		35116	\$52931.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/16/25	156
SANDERS	DANIEL	R	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
STOIA	TROY	J	35116	\$52931.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/16/25	156
SUWEET	SYFUR	R	35116	\$52931.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/16/25	156
VIRGILE	RICHKENS		35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
WILLIAMS	STACIE	K	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
WILSON III	TODD	M	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
WORKMAN	IAN	В	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
WU	JIA	Н	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
YANG	EDWIN	Y	35116	\$52931.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	156
				PUBLIC SERVIC	E CORPS			
			FOI	R PERIOD ENDIN	IG 09/26/25			
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BURKS	AMANDA	М	10209	\$18.3000	APPOINTED	YES	09/03/25	210
DE LA CRUZ - RO	ROSMALY		10209	\$17.3500	APPOINTED	YES	09/03/25	210

OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

\$17.3500 APPOINTED YES 09/03/25 210

		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENC
TERREPOST	DAMINA	12260	¢100404 0000	DEGLONED	MO	11/14/22	214

10209

COMMISSION ON RACIAL EQUITY FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BETANCOURT	TIANA	M	0527A	\$116982.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/07/25	215
BROWN	WESLEY	K	56058	\$90000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	215
VASQUEZ III	PABLO		56058	\$90000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	215

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

TITLE	

DE LA CRUZ-ROSA ROSELYN

				!				
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
ORSHINSKY	EMILY	В	30087	\$73476.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/14/25	226

DEPT OF YOUTH & COMM DEV SRVS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
CHERNAUSKAS	TESS	M	56101	\$20.5100	RESIGNED	YES	08/10/25	261
DEANGELIS	ANTHONY	J	1020B	\$18.5400	APPOINTED	YES	09/10/25	261
DUTES	ILANIS	M	56058	\$34.4100	RESIGNED	YES	08/21/25	261
FARRUKH	FATIMA		56101	\$20.5100	RESIGNED	YES	08/05/25	261
LIN	CELIA		56101	\$20.5100	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	261
MASSARI	GINA	E	21744	\$98000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	261
MCCLARY	TIIALYNN	٧	56101	\$20.5100	RESIGNED	YES	08/21/25	261
MITCHELL	MARIANO	Т	56058	\$34.4100	RESIGNED	YES	08/24/25	261
NUNEZ	DORISLEN		56058	\$34.4100	RESIGNED	YES	08/21/25	261
REDDICK	JAMES		56058	\$85000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/14/25	261
SANDUSKY	ASHLEY	N	56058	\$75442.0000	RESIGNED	YES	09/17/25	261
SILLAH	KADIJATO		56101	\$20.5100	RESIGNED	YES	08/26/25	261
VALLES	DON MANU	G	1001C	\$135000.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/07/25	261
WILSON	JAYLEN	J	56101	\$20.5100	RESIGNED	YES	08/10/25	261
WORKMAN	SKYE	М	56101	\$20.5100	RESIGNED	YES	08/10/25	261

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR PERIOD ENDING 09/26/25

NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
AAMER	SAMAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ABDUL-WAHAB	JIHAD	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ADEBAYO	OLUYEMIS	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AGHA	MAHWISH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AGUAYZA	RUTH	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AGUAYZA	SAMANTHA	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AGUILAR-IZURIET	SASKIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AHAMMAD	MAHDI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AHMED	HEBA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AHMED	TOFAYEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AIYEKU	IYIOLY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AKHTAR	SAIRESH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AKTAR	MUSSAMMO		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AKTAR	NARGIS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AKTER	IRIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	300
AKTER	KHORSHED		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AKTER	SHEULY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
AKTHER	MOUSUME		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	300
AL ZGHOOL	JEHAD		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/18/25	300
ALAM	ADVOCATE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALEXANDER	ERROL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALEXANDRE	ALEC	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALEXIS	MARY	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALEXIS	RUSSLL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALI	ALICIA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALI	CHINA	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALI	JUWARIA	N	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	300
ALLAS	MARLA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALSTON	SABRENA	Y	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ALTAMIRANO	KATHY	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ANDERSON	LAURA	J	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ANDERSON	SAMUEL	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300

ı	ANDERSON	TATUM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	ANDERSON JR	ANDRE	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	ANTOINE	NADINE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	ARAUJO	JUSTIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	300
ı	ARAUJO	VICENTE	0	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	300
ı	ARMANDROFF	OLIVIA	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	ARTHUR	JOSHUA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	ARZOLA	ELIANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	AYODELE	ADEWALE	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	AZEEZ	IMRAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BACCHUS	SHERLAND		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BALBUENA	ALEXANDE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BALLESTEROS	JAMMALL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BAMBA	ZAKARIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BANKES	DINEISHA	Т	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BANU	SAFIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/01/25	300
l	BAPTISTE	ALICIA	E	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
l	BAPTISTE	LEAH	В	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
ı	BARAM	ROSCOE	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS

FOR	PERIOD	ENDING	09/26/25
TLE			

			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
BARKSDALE SR	KNECOS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BARRETO	NORMA	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BARRETT	KENNETH	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BARROWS	IN-DERIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BASANELOVA	NELLYA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/02/25	300
BATES	TERRELL	D	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BEGUM	FARZANA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BEGUM	MONIRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BEGUM	MUNTAHA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BELL III	CARL	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BELLE	SHELLEY	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BELTON	GERAY	C	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BENNETT	CARMEN L		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BENOIT	PAGE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BENYAMIN	VLADIMIR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BERNABE	JUSTIN	I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BERRYMAN	TONIA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BEST	DEANNA	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300
BETANCOURT	ALEJANDR		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/25	300

LATE NOTICE

CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - KINGS COUNTY

■ PUBLIC COMMENT

This is a notice that Kings County District Attorney's Office is seeking comments from the public about the proposed contract below.

Contract Type: Goods (20836000000 – Data Processing Software, Microcomputer)

Contractor: SHI International Corp

Contractor Address: 290 Davidson Avenue, Sommerset, NJ 08873 Scope of Services: SHI will provide the Splunk Enterprise License Renewal

Maximum Value: \$62,156.16

Term: November 21, 2025, through November 20, 2026

E-PIN: 2026613235

Procurement Method: Non-Competitive M/WBE Small Purchase Procurement Policy Board Rule: Section 3-08(c)(1)(iv)

How can I comment on this proposed contract award?

Please submit your comment to Perry Laverpool, Deputy Director of Procurement, at laverpoolp@brooklynda.org. Be sure to include the E-PIN in the subject of your message.

Comments must be submitted before 5:00 PM on Friday, December 5th, 2025.